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depressed share prices, an unemployment rate lingering above five percent, a shrinking of per-
sonal and corporate wealth. All this combined to make a dent in domestic demand, causing the
economy to lose vigor.

Fortunately, strong demand from the mainland has made it possible for Taiwan to sustain
export growth. As a consequence, the economy in 2003 has turned better, relative to the previ-
ous year’s anemic performance. Looking to the rest of the year, brightening international
prospects should be helpful to exports from Taiwan. To stimulate the economy, meanwhile, the
government has adopted a series of measures, including a job-creating package, a public works
expansion program and plans to attract investment. The principal aim of all this is to generate
domestic demand. The economy is expected at this point by the Directorial General of Budget,
Accounting and Statistics of the Cabinet to grow by 3.68 percent for 2003.

The enactment in 2001 of a financial holding law has sparked a wave of mergers among
banks, stock brokerage houses, insurance companies and other financial businesses. This has
brought about far-reaching changes in the structure of Taiwan’s financial markets , signaling
that the industry has entered into an era of cross-business operations, offering new challenges to
operators. Currently, there are 14 financial holding companies in Taiwan. The sector has yet to
leave behind its cold winter. This has been so, in part because of the fact that the financial hold-
ing business is still in its fledgling stages and also because of a slow recovery in the overall
economy. Banks must struggle to meet the reform goals set by the government: To reduce the
rate of bad loans to below five percent and raise the capital adequacy ratio to above eight per-
cent within two years. Their efforts in this regard have lowered the average bad loan rate to 6.84
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Our major operational plans for 2003 include the following: To conduct transfer step by
step of Fuhwa Brokerage’ s stock settlement business to the various branches of this bank. To
exchange the establishment of business counters among the various member firms of the Fuhwa
Financial Holding Company as a joint effort to promote sales. For this bank, this policy can
expand its sales network. In addition, the takeover of the stock settlementbusiness will help
raise our demand deposit ratio and thus reduce the cost of our funds. This, in turn, will boost
our pricing position on loans and expand our share in the lending market. Among other things,
we plan to establish a string of fund management centers with which to provide consulting,
stock transaction watching and other related services. These services will enable us to expand
our customer base and boost our business scope. The new centers will be housed in some of our
branches that are to be relocated or renovated.

In the field of consumer financing, we'll create a capable marketing team, characterized by
aggressiveness, efficiency, prompt response and professionalism. This will require us to recruit
more talented people and adopt more advanced equipment and facilities. In essence, we want to
build a marketing culture, which will put the pursuit of the highest possible profits as our top
operational goal. The plan for consumer financing also includes the creation of several new loan
programs, such as accommodations offered to finance purchases of homes auctioned by courts.

On corporate financing, an e-banking service is being planned. This facility is aimed at pro-
viding a trading platform, broadening electronic banking and providing our clients with more
convenient financing channels. Additionally, a loan facility will be set up to target small and
medium-sized companies. Also under planning is a program to make loans against receivables
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doing so, we hope to achieve drastic, sweeping and healthy growth so that we can generate the

highest profit for our shareholders.

as well as a service for clients to engage in financial derivative trading. Assistance will be ren-
dered to help companies obtain loans. By doing so, we hope to lift the ratio of fees and spread
income in our overall revenue structure.

On trust business, the current service for designated trust fund will continue to be enlarged.
At the same time, steps will be taken to accelerate the development of safekeeping banking ser-
vice. Also to be promoted will be services for real estate trust and the trust of individual wealth
of all kinds. On expansion of automated services, two projects are under way. One is to install
30 24-hour automated teller machines in the greater Taipei, to be completed in the first quarter
of 2003, in cooperation with a major convenience store chain. This ATM service, if it proves
successful in Taipei, will be extended to central and southern Taiwan. Another plan is to open
up unmanned banking centers, with the aim to providing the public, especially those office
workers, with fast and convenient services. This program will be implemented in line with a
separate ongoing plan to renovate all Fuhwa Bank offices.

In the midst of an increasingly competitive financial environment and faced with profound
economic uncertainties both at home and abroad, we at Fuhwa Bank will redouble our efforts in
the future to ensure successful implementation of the various ongoing and new business pro-
grams. In short, we will always strive to provide the best possible services to our clients. By
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I. A profile of the Fuhwa Commercial Bank (FCB)

History

Fuhwa Bank, originally called Asian Pacific Bank (APB), has its inception 1990. That was the year
when the bank’s founding shareholders, joined by a group of business leaders and leading local figures in cen-
tral Taiwan, initiated a plan for the establishment of a banking institution. The move was inspired by a gov-
ernment campaign to develop Taiwan into a financial center in the Asian and Pacific region. The investment
plan won approval by the Ministry of Finance in August 1991. At the same time, an initial capital of NT$10
billion was raised in compliance with a minimum capitalization requirement set by the ministry. The bank
was formally dedicated and opened its doors for business on Feb. 12, 1992.

The bank was founded with an aspiration to become a creative and forward-looking bank, which can
fully understand the financial needs of Taiwan’s numerous small and medium businesses and will always be
willing to help them meet those needs. Since its establishment, the bank has maintained the following values
as its key operating principles: uphold a customer first spirit, ensure credibility and reliability, strive for inno-
vation, and have compassion.

As a listed entity, the bank always keeps the interests of the public at the center of it’s operating policy. It
will continue its efforts to broaden its reach in the domestic market as the economy grows and expands. At
the same time, it will also seek to extend its operations to the region amid Taiwan’s increasing economic inte-
gration with the rest of the world. As a long-range goal, the bank aims to gradually become a leading com-
mercial banking institution in the Asian-Pacific area.

The bank will continue to diversify its businesses and services in line with a fast-changing market. As
Taiwan’s economy undergoes continuous transformation and people’s income increases, their demand for
financial services will also change and vary. In recognition of such changing consumer preferences, this bank
will constantly strive to improve and strengthen its services. By doing so, we hope to fully and always satisfy
our customers’ investment and fund-management needs. Ultimately, we want to become the most profession-
al bank for fund management in the Greater China area.

In 1992 when this bank became operational, we had only seven branches in Taiwan. This figure has
grown to 37 as of the end of 2002. In addition, we have a representative office in Hong Kong. In an effort to
meet Taiwan’s changing financial environment, achieve economies of scale and boost its long-term competi-
tiveness, this bank formally joined the Fuhwa Financial Holding Company in August 2002. In the following
month of the same year, this bank relocated its head offices to Taipei, with its name changed to Fuhwa Com-
mercial Bank.
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Operational ideals

Since its founding, this bank has held credibility, steadiness, creation, and compassion as its basic opera-
tional ideals. There is a Chinese saying, no one can gain a foothold in society without credibility. Bank is an
institution in which people put their trust. With this in mind, we always hold an honest and truthful attitude in
dealing with customers. When people have trust in us, they would certainly be willing to do business with our
bank. We believe that operating banking business is a long-range undertaking. So the notion of sustainability
plays a central role in our strategy. We want to pursue steady and sustainable growth, placing emphasis on
risk management. With a market-oriented policy, well never relent in our efforts to develop new financial
products and cease to raise the quality of our services. We always care for our customers and want to build
lasting business relations with them.

Looking ahead to the future

For the local financial industry, 2003 will remain a year full of challenges. The government will continue
to push for financial reforms. At the same time, operators will continue to be facing adverse business condi-
tions in the absence of a significant economic recovery. And greater competition is likely to come from big
international financial groups. All these challenges will likely bring about drastic changes in the local finan-
cial landscape.

Faced with such a changing environment, this bank will work harder to strengthen its competitiveness,
in addition to a landmark move to join the Fuhwa Financial Holding Company late last year-an alliance
which will put us in a stronger position. We will build on the foundations laid over the years. Specifically, we
will make it a continued effort to introduce financial products that meet the needs of consumers. This effort
will be accompanied with clear market planning and good risk management. At the same time, we will move
more aggressively to establish new business outlets via the formula of mergers. Additionally, we will work to
build an extensive sales network by drawing on the resources of our entire financial holding business group.
We believe the above-mentioned efforts will enable us to achieve all our business objectives and create the
best possible financial benefits for our bank.



— ~ KR ITHEEE
2. Company organization

() 4R RS E
() Organization chart

BEAE

Shareholders' Meeting

EEg BEA

Board of Director Supervisors

ESR
Chairman of the Board

e

President
|
BliRisE B

Executive Vice President General Auditor

BEEREEEZESE
Asset and Liability —
Management Committee

C#?ﬁﬁ&?&ibﬁiw
Business Development —

Committee
AETHZETE
Human Resource —
Evaluation Committee

BEEREEE
Credit Evaluation =
Committee
i
Senior Vice President

TTTTTIITITTIIL

FEZ Auditing Dept.

EEER Administration Dept.

BEtZE Accounting Dept.

EHZE Information System Dept.

AEZE Personnel Dept.

#7588 Planning & Development Dept.

EEZ Credit Dept.

{SEE8D Trust Dept.

ENEB International Banking Dept.

BA#EER Financial Dept.

JEESAER Customer Banking Dept.

{BIEEIES NPL Collection Dept.

EZE Business Dept.

BIFRERZEFED1T Offshore Banking Branch

FEEE(I Branch

JeguudududEguduuuy

#3%E0PY Business Section
{EZ£E0PY Operation Section

EERARAPSE )
Hong Kong
Representative Office

N1

0

11.



12.

(D FEEBPFIFEIEZRETS

W& = -
FHRAT R M R EWARGL  REREME
BB XA - &SR N AR T EXEEEE
3H - B
WP -
RIS B X B G BB FRE - AR
P IL > SATZ A B R 50 E A R
EHEMAEEE > B - BmAAeBE - BH5 - 2FE4 R
BERATZHE RE2ANMEEER -

et

Wi
FE AT R R SRR -
W

B EREERA KT - HE - RKEAEE - BT
2 A ER o

WA -

FHEATANRE - B TR - AR~ F A GHRAIE  BRERT

A BB~ DIk AR ~ ARAE AR M AEETS - Chia Ping Chen

] = . Executive Vice President
W R

LG AT EBRE T A E R A B R - BB RE ST AN
BEEVEEEFREERRTREY - SERSEF AL R FEE FoT -
WA -
ETHEAEIREERZE AT B AR MEAHIEE S BEEs BRI AE
PR 25538 o

(I Functions of the bank's major offices and departments

B Auditing Office:
Auditing the bank’s business operations, finance, accounting, computer system, cash, securities and
other articles registered on the statement as well as supervising internal auditing of the bank’s head and
branch offices.

B Administration Department:
Handing the company’s seals; in and outward documents filing, proofreading, registration; maintenance
and management of offices; purchase and lease of real estate and assets management; stock affairs; sec-
retarial matters; directors’ and supervisors’ meetings; confidential and public relations.

l Accounting Office:
Managing the accounts, annual budget and statistics of the bank.

B Information System Office:
Responsible for designing, developing, installing and managing on-line systems as well as running the
Computer Center.

B Personnel Office:
Handling the banks human resource planning, staff recruitment, training, assignment, promotion, per-
formance evaluation, insurance and fringe benefits.

B Planning & Development Department:
Handling bank studies, business and e-bank products planning and development for the bank; planning
management of deposits and remittances, business information and branch performance evaluation,
VIP fund management, and of phone banking.

M Credit Department:
Handling credit planning and implementation, review and re-examination of credit proposals,



B {E3EE0 -

FHEHAB A EBZ P ERASEE RS AMERES -
[ JE7E) St

FEAMAE EHZ R - R - B Gt FEE
WA 5L -

FHATHEEFE ~ BmEMBARY -~ U7 - EGDRF
HEBAAZHET ~ AT F R AT AR A ST AL ST
w2 LB 2 3 B AR B A -
W B B R

EEH S aaES (SR F) 23048 ~ R - #IF| -~
FEAREEFAAHEE o
W= AT -

P o X AR ASITHRE S ERITE
% o Stk #E R ok £ M M AR E KR AT IE 2 6F B 4R AT
o~ REREH -
I A PR

LA ITHI AR B ESZ FHEREE R EHES -
W AN R AR - G
B PR 5 B 4T : Executive Vice President
LA Mgk E R o
W= SER AT -

HERITES REEZEHAABRFTER  EREFZER 55 FOHITRAHE S
AT e

claims management, analysis of credit information and rendering services to small and medium compa-
nies.

M Trust Department:
Operating investment banking and trust business.

Il [nternational Banking Department:
Handling, promoting and managing foreign exchange business, trade business as well as processing
statistics.

B Financial Department:
Handling fund management, short and long term planning and implementation, exchange rates man-
agement, long term capital structure planning, and design of derivatives.

Bl Customer Banking Department:
Handling strategy plan, promotion, appraisal, review and management of customer banking (including
credit card) business.

B Business Department:
Conducting commercial banking businesses and savings bank’s deposits, and loan transactions
approved by the government.

B NPL Collection Department:
Handling non-performing loans collections, legal advice as well as matters relating to NPL manage-
ment.

M Offshore Banking Branch:
Handling various offshore banking businesses.

W Branches:
Operating and promoting the businesses, which are assigned to the various branches.

13.
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(V)Directors and supervisors who stand on the board as representatives of
the institutional investors that have investments each accounting for
more than 10 percent of total shares, or ranking among the top 10
shareholders of the bank.
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Dec.31,02

ANEERETA BRHELLEI 10 % DU SUELL B ST+ B e

et @ [Tl Shareholders whose total investments account for more than 10%of total shares or Top 10

investor
EEGRIERIRNBIRAT EETRIERIRDEIRAST
Fuhwa Financial Holding Co., Ltd. Fuhwa Financial Holding Co., Ltd.

=B TEFAERERGBERINR - EMEFASMBITEINE
SEIBRE 2 ITIER
3. The state of the bank's capital and it's share (inclusive of special

shares),financial bonds and participation in the issuance of the overseas
depository receipts.
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(—) BRtE D ELIER
(D) The Distribution of Shares
1. 5%

1. Common stock :

915E12H31H
Dec.31,02
B B D R AR FERE (TR I
Division of share holdings No. of shareholders Shares held(in thousands)

100,000EAF (And Under) = = _
100,001~200,000 - = _
200,001~400,000 — — —_
400,001~600,000 = — —
600,001~800,000 - = _
800,001~ 1,000,000 = = _
1,000,001 4 £ (And Over) 1 1,211,514 100.00
&  EtTotal 1 1,211,514 100.00

2RI+ Ao ) A AT R UK o

3 R S — S H — B R SR A ki IR B R X B 0 A PRy dde o K e A
13 A ki PR (BR) 2> 8] 0 JRIFH B R A% 37,664,586 g b RE St — N A — B pRiyihie ik

P B4R A e B 0 3 A ahaE (D) 2 8 IR R

0 %+27,155433 g - MERBE A+ —F+ =

AZ=-+—8.k > ZAHE & &K TR S 64,348,000 g > R H @ 436 % 349,675,101
7 R CHE T A T2 F AR IR # 426,683,414 p -

(D =R EZFIITIER

(1) Issuance of financial bond

B2 EBEGRRITRIDBRATN T —FEBE —HARIRUERIES
Name of bonds Fuhwa Commercial Bank Co., Ltd.
Eini=L:" 91.11.04 91.11.04
Date of issuance Nov.04,02 Nov.04,02
BIEgE et =+—{Fr FratE+-mET
Face value NT$3.1 billion NT$1.4 billion
EEFZR 6.15%fiLibor (&%) 3.50%
Face interest rate 6.15% minus libor( * ) 3.50%
EB1THAR hE=MEH hE={EH
Maturity date 5 years and 3 months 5 years and 3 months
(Ni=Yapay BEEMNS—R BEEMAE—R
Method of interest payment Paid once every six months Paid once every six months
BRI FH—RA EIf—0EA
Method of principal payment Repaid upon maturation Repaid upon maturation
BITERR REITRKEZERT REBTEKEZERT
Issuance In accord with face value In accord with face value

A GRIRS S 58 BRI T RIS AONIZR (Libor) Z RAEI E R (K18 - OB Z RS H B #raH SRR -

% : The interest rate is re-calculated once every six months, based on the Libor(London Interbank Offered Rate) rate for six-month term

loans in U.S. dollars.
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BB LA EIZ kR EEF TR EIRIE - THEL AR ERIE -5
ST R AR FZ ] o A2 AR ] AR 5 RRFEZ WA ATBAET XA TS
RA - LB FEETECRESHEET AR EMRANNFIEHEFT A BRI RZBE
B TRZ 5 PR AR R BAAIRAF £ E R A E R TRz -

AR EREAT —F T+ A+ AR FEFCRBEGXRE AT F LA RE
EEEEBE TR REEETHE - AN RBEAT—FEALAEMAGE &R
B EZHE

2. Special stock : None

3. Treasury stock : This bank joined the Fuhwa Financial Holding Company on Aug. 1, 2002 in accor-
dance with the title law. The merger took place via the formula of share swaps. A total of 37,664,586
treasury shares originally held by the bank were converted into 27,155,433 Fuhwa Holding stocks,
effective of the same day. As of Dec. 31,2002, a cumulative number of 64,348,000 shares had been
bought back as treasury stocks, at a total cost of NT$349,675,101. A total of 26,683,414 treasury

stocks were sold to employees.
(IINThe state of issuance of overseas depository receipts : none

(IV)Earnings distribution and stock dividend policy:

A dividend policy was approved and adopted at a Board of Directors meeting in August 2001. Under
this policy, any annual netincome, after paying all taxes as required by the law, must be used to first offset
previous year’s losses. A 30 percent of the remainder is then set aside as legal reserve. A portion of the
remainder can also be appropriated as special reserve or retained earnings. After such appropriations, the
remaining net income, if any, will be distributed as follows: a. 98 percent as shareholders’ dividends and
bonuses. b. 2 percent as bonuses to employees.

The forms of dividend and bonus-or the ratios of cash dividend and stock dividend-to be distributed,
are decided by the board of directors in accordance with current financial environment, market trend and
the bank’s development plans. Yet at a time when the bank must place emphasis on growth, the ratio of the
distribution of stock dividends should not, in principle, exceed 80 percent. This principle, if necessary, can
be changed with the consent of the board of directors. The distribution of cash dividends must be made
only after the board has approved the earnings-distribution resolution. As for the distribution of stock divi-
dends, it has to be made after winning approval from the regulating authorities.

The board of directors, at a meeting on Dec. 26, 2002, passed a 2001 earnings distribution resolution,
which set no provision for distributing bonuses to employees and compensation to directors and supervi-
sors. Since the bank posted cumulative losses in 2002, no disclosures of data on the distribution of earn-
ings were issued for the year.
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— ~EERRE
FATIFE B EHHRE T
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Q)i FEI B 2 -
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D)% #E B ™A -
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(4321 M & £5% -
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(16) 7% 28 LR 8 B £ Fe 45 -
(17)#% 32 A0 4R B 46 K75 -
(18) #3 32 g% F TG L& 2 5 A B 4 b ok £ 2 B A RILR B 5 -

1 - Scope of business

(1)Taking checking accounts.

(2)Taking demand deposits.

(3)Taking time deposits.

(4)Making short, medium and long-term loans.

(5)Discounting negotiable instruments.

(6)Investing in marketable securities.

(7)Handling domestic remittances.

(8)Accepting commercial papers.

(9)Issuing letters of credit.

(10)Rendering guarantee of corporate bond issuance.

(11)Rendering guarantee services.

(12)Acting collecting and paying agent.

(13)Underwriting government bonds, treasury bills, corporate bonds and corporate stocks.

(14)Operating credit card business.

(15)Brokering, dealing in for the bank 's own account, authenticating and underwriting of short-term
bills.

(16)Rendering custodial and warehousing services.

(17)Handling safety boxes leasing business.

(18)Offering agency services stated on the operation license or the business permitted by the govern-
ment.

19.
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(19328 B 4 E ~ W S E ~ —AEIE B R IE N B 2~ MR B RIN B R R 4R
RS-

(RO)RFL 23R ~ & ~ W -
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=~ EEEIOR

| E I — FROE  RATHTE KA AL PG U 1LAS6 4% L 0 Bt SR 2 1,408 % 1 3E
I T8 4% T 0 A 255496 5 B iR IR 2k 534048 L 0 Ak40 7 5 22.88 96 5 R IAME 7
21,146 4% 7 > 45 4845 27712 % -

R EAF R RITLER AL E K 12184 0 i+ FRZ 1,161 4% T
ST MR B499% A bk Rg X £3344E 0 0 1K H2279% » T
R BEAO61E T A4 R 234295 0 K K HAIS5{E T 0 4B MR k23419 -

BEHAT—FEAE 0 KAFEARMEZ31.91 4% £ T > 3 A+ 5 JR27.91 4% £ T e 14.33
9% > P EH2A8EET AR EEXTTT% » b £51.84E £ 0 (L@ AESE
2577 % » B34 EFH27.591% £ T > 1h 48R % = 86.46 % -

(19)Offering export, import, international remittances, foreign exchange deposits, foreign currency
loans and foreign currency guarantee.

(20)Acting as agent for the sale of gold bars, gold and silver coins.

(21) Rendering trust services permitted by the government.

2. Business performance

As of the end of 2002, the bank ' s total deposits outstanding stood at NT$148.6 billion, up 5.54 per-
cent. Of the total amounts, demand deposits were NT$34 billion, accounting for 22.88 percent, while time
deposits amounted to NT$114.6 billion, or 77.12 percent.

As of the end of 2002, total loans outstanding stood at NT$121.8 billion, up 4.9 percent. Of the total,
short and medium term loans accounted for NT$33.4 billion, or 27 percent. In addition, medium term

loans came to NT$41.6 billion, or 34.2 percent, with long-term loans accounting for 34.1 percent worth
NT$41.5 billion.

The bank registered US$3.191 billion in foreign exchange transactions as of the end of 2002, an
increase of 14.33 percent from the previous year. Import-related settlements amounted to US$2.48 billion
or 7.77 percent. Export-related settlements came to US$1.84 billion or 5.77 percent. International remit-
tances totaled US$2.759 billion, constituting 86.46 percent of the bank 's total foreign exchange transac-
tions.
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FREHF R ARB IR R AL E B6621ME 0 BT FEEOTE LAY 1.19% o
Hod AR FE T%S%m ’ %&ﬂ’/\‘;lﬁ‘ﬂ'% 59510 TRBEHEESIE L B HER
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The bank posted NT$8.29366 billion in total revenue for 2002, a drop of NT$1.3913 billion from the
previous year. The 2002 revenue included NT$7.22562 billion, or 87.12 percent, in interest receipts, and
NT$7.5911 billion, or 9.15 percent, in earnings from securities transactions. On the other hand, business
expenses totaled NT$116.3197 billion, up 32.66 percent from the year before. Major expenses included
NT$3.81816 billion in interest payments, accounting for 32.82 percent of the total amount expended in
the year. Other expenses were NT$1.587 billion, or 8.65 percent, in business expenditure; NT$6.9844 bil-
lion, or 6 percent, in general and administrative expenses; and NT$6.1590 billion, or 52.49 percent, in var-
ious provisions. After deduction of the expenses, the bank posted NT$3.33501 billion in pre-tax losses.
With the deduction of NT$562.52 million in income tax benefits, after-tax losses came to NT$2.77249
billion.

As of the end of 2002, the bank posted NT$6.62 billion, down 1.19 percent from the last year. Of the
total, accepted drafts accounted for NT$500 million; corporate bonds, NT$950 million; performance
bonds, NT$830 million; commercial paper guarantee, NT$2.64 billion; and NT$400 million in financial
institutions loan guarantee.

1. On investment designated to invest in domestic mutual funds and to buy overseas
negotiable securities: As of the end of 2002, this bank registered a cumulative total of NT$12.66
billion in trust funds, an increase of 148.66 percent from 2001. Total fees amounted to NT$58 million,
up 178.71 percent from the previous year.
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2. Custodial service: The bank in the past has been unable to render custodial services, handicapped by
the fact that its trust department was located in the central city of Taichung, a location which made it
difficult to make custodial-related settlements. We launched the service only in October last year when
our trust department was relocated to Taipei City. Soon after, the bank accepted two custodial cases,
one involved custody for stock investment trust fund, worth NT$816 million. The other custodial case
involved trust funds worth NT$212 million.

As of the end of 2002, we had issued a cumulative number of 228,652 credit cards of various kinds,
up 44.75 percent from the previous year. The number of cards issued in November and December
increased at a far higher rate, with 1,485 percent and 1,341 percent respectively. Card transactions reached
NT$2.38743 billion, up 6.34 percent. The amount of cash advances totaled NT$131.36 million, a rise of
71.26 percent.

3. Market analysis

In early 2002, the world economy staged a rebound as companies around the globe rushed to replen-
ish their depressed inventories-an economic fallout from the Sept. 12 terror attacks in the United States.
The recovery, however, soon lost momentum as the year entered the second quarter, affected by a long
string of unfavorable factors. Sales for companies with newly replenished inventories fell short of expec-
tations. Fraud scandals at giant U.S. corporations continued to erode public confidence. The uncertainties
of a U.S.-led war against Iraq troubled investors around the world. At the same time, stock markets plum-
meted with falling corporate profits. Investors held up new projects. Surging unemployment further
diminished consumer spending. The rapid succession of these events plunged the world into fears of a
combined onslaught of stagnation and deflation.
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Looking ahead to the future, the global economy, after experiencing the many difficult events,
appears to have become more resilient. According to predictions made recently by the OECD, the world
economy will grow 1.5 percent for this year and 2.2 percent for 2004. The U.S. economy, spurred by a
tax-reduction package and a low-interest rate policy, is expected to grow 2.3 percent this year and 2.6 per-
cent next. The Euro zone is likely to adopt an easy monetary policy in the absence of an inflation threat.
And its economy is expected to grow 0.8 percent this year and 1.8 percent the year after. Japan may intro-
duce more stimulus programs. Burdened with huge amounts of bad loans, however, any such new pro-
grams may not be able to achieve their desired results. So Japan is expected to improve only slightly, inch-
ing -0.7 percent this year and 0.8 percent for 2004. Overall, the global economy will likely maintain a
slow recovery in the two years ahead.

Benefited by an increase in global demand in early 2002, the Taiwan economy resumed growth, end-
ing three successive quarters of negative growth. However, the recovery was affected by both external and
internal factors. Externally, there were a string of financial scandals involving American corporate giants,
a shutdown of the Seattle seaport and the threat of an Iraq war. Domestically, the stock market remained
depressed. Investors continued to flock to mainland China with capital. Unemployment lingered above
five percent. All this put a strain on private consumption and investment. This deprived the economy of
power and caused it to stagger all along. Fortunately, strong demand from the Chinese mainland has sus-
tained Taiwan’ s export growth. In addition, the work on the construction of the 350-kilometer high-
speed rail is now in full swing, helpful to creating demand. So the economy can be expected to improve
further this year. The financial environment underwent many significant changes in 2002. Bank loans
continued to post negative growth, due mainly to capital outflows and investment weaknesses. The broad-
ly defined M2 growth broke a historical low in the year, affected by an increase in direct financing chan-
nels and a rise in outward remittances by foreign investors.
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4. Employees of the Bank 91128318
Dec.31, 02
FEvear 874 BB B9 90 91EE
BE ltem 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002
BLAB 1,004 1,023 1,055 1,002 1.216
Number of employees
FIIEE 32 32 32 33 32
Average age
FIRBER . 351 4.34 4.79 5.74 5.12
Average years of service
BT
Ph.D.degree 2 z z L L
8 |\t
T | Master degree & 4 & ® %
=
E (X8 811 819 853 810 978
m Bachelor degree
8 (=12
Qs
g Sertier e el 142 148 147 143 156
LT 5] 5] 4 4 2
Under senior high school

In the field of exchange rate, the New Taiwan dollar continued its upward trend against the green-
back under the influence of America’s widening trade deficit and corporate scandals. The NT dollar took a
downturn in the second half of the year, sparked by President Chen Shui-bian’s politically sensitive
remarks claiming that each side of the Taiwan Strait is a country. As of the end of December, the NT dol-
lar depreciated slightly by 0.7 percent to 34.763 to one U.S. dollar, compared with the previous year. On
interest rate, the Central Bank of China, in order to promote recovery, maintained a loose monetary policy.
In June and November, the central bank cut its key rates two times by a cumulative 0.5 percentage point.
Since November, it moved further to lower the rates for discount, secured loans and short-term accommo-
dations to 1.625 percent, 2.0 percent and 3.875 percent respectively. These were historic lows.

The prospects for the economy look encouraging. Some international situations, which were uncer-
tain, now turned clear. This should help global trade. Moreover, the govermnent has launched a series of
programs to stimulate growth and boost unemployment. Major measures also have been taken to attract
investment. All this should work to stimulate consumption and business spending. The Directorial Gener-
al of Budget, Accounting and Statistics has predicted that the economy will grow 3.68 percent in 2004.
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5. Management-labor relations
AATRH L&A B LAsA] BIBAR S L

RKEZFEFARARASF AN mTIEL -
This bank has put in place employees’ retirement plans and benefit programs. Management and

labor relations have always been harmonious, and there have been no management-labor consultative

agreements. Neither have we seen any losses resulting from management and labor disputes during the

past three years.
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6. Bank-invested enterprises

28 B AR — S AR b a2 P AHipkEE - B

(BE07 : FTEMSFIT / %) 915128318
(Unit:NT$1,000/shares) Dec.31,2002

5 5 S - | BHAERIIZ
WYEEEEH rERgEn | pEEE | RERE | Cooendaeshed | gheme | tiaei
Reinvestments name Magor business | Investments | Book value 8 LB | Accounting I;vggﬁ%ﬂﬁ*
value Shares % methad profist/loss
T AHE (1) A8 —fiEE B
Asian Pacific MLﬂ ﬁﬁ% 197,000 146,990 19,700,000 98.56% E % th q (13.836)
Leasing Co., Ltd. Eesig quity metho
BEVERBAEABRAG B CTa 256
Fuhwa Property | SALATAIEEN 2,880 4,015 288,000 | 80.00% EE 2ih d 605
Insurance Agency Lid. nsurance agency Equity metho
BEASREAEA(R) AT ABREREA EiE
Fuhwa Life Insurance Life insurance 2,000 11,927 199.994 99.99% . 9.924
Agent Co., Ltd. agent Equity method
EIESERA(R) AT s s N
Fubon Securities EhBEt DL |6 e 119,890 | 12421500 | 1.97% | [EE =
Finance Co., Ltd. Margin lending Equity method
EEESTH () AT e 8
Grand Bils Finance Co., Ltd. | FSMA 64,800 64,800 7,333,248 1.36% 55 -
Bills financing Cost method
BEEN ()R8 SRIE MRS BAE
Financial Information Financial 45,500 45,500 4,550,000 1.14% -
Service Co., Ltd. information service Cost method
S EER () A8 NERZ ST HD A
Taipei Forex Inc. Brokering forex 800 800 80,000 0.40% - -
business Cost method
EREE(R)A8 s ;
Omatube e 154 154 200577 | 005% | PHE -
Enterprise Co., Ltd. Steel Cost method
OLEMEEEE(R) AT <55 5
Taiwan Asset TREEEE 100,000 100,000 | 10000000 | 057% | PAE =
Management Co. Asset management Cost method

+ ~ AEEIR

AR H A< B A P (EAE -

RXRE BB SRB AL BHEAEE - aE>FEN LT ERLEEE - &
B ZHN BRI S HIG AR BTSN EZ LB LATAEAZ R AR EAEMARE - B
JER B E M RS o

7. Risk management

1. Swap contracts: Currency swap contracts utilized by this bank are intended to hedge against
exchange-rate fluctuation risks. They, therefore, are not contracts carried out for transaction purposes.

25.



26.

2. 15 JmlB&

ERRARGRIE R ZH T REBRITROEGMEEAB A AR > 47 LR 5E & L%
FIMBF > fER AR A H G e o B A BRE AR > AN RRIAK I - FEFSHEA
ZIFEER - R EE ML > BRG] IR AR by A G ¥ B ST A R R R B AR
R R -

3. T 5 (E A Jal e

TIHRBRFIETHMNERER LS > ERANG AKX FRBE R HmE T T4HE L -
B BT ISR 0 RN AR X NS e A — RN o
4. prEhTEE bE ~ BHEE & e B R AR IR < T oK

SRE MR R RIS A ke TAMARS B & H AT A A X AR o AN S W B2 -
REHAIREA - STRBFEEREHEB B IEERF AR S5RE &R 5 AR - b - Ka
S EH TS ET Skl L AR EZ AT E MBI R AZHAE K -

A A4k IR AT AR ARk e T B AL AT ) X 5 R AR R AT
L3 A = phifat » BEGBAMEP AL FREMZ ST - b HER AR
B~ BAHBATRIE - B RAT C BFHCE - AR - AT HER - BATRER R - WA
B RA5 A - BATFCAR LA -
2. BN FEHFZ PR A Jo ) TG AR AT A 0F > A Ak T 5 4B A B A TE A o 2 T3
1B A& T4 5 0§ - B bR & R AE & A 2h A R (R -
3. B IRAFLFE A FoT A B AR GEARPS B AT AR -

2. Credit risk:

To effectively reduce risks that may come with the conduct of derivative instrument trading, we adopt the
same prudent strategy as with the extension of loans by, for example, setting credit positions. At the same
time, we when signing derivative contracts with our partners also require the conclusion of an agreement
on net amount settlements to lower risks.

3. Market price risk:

Such risk refers to potential losses that we may incur when engaging in currency trade, because of
exchange rate fluctuations. The strategy in this respect is to impose a net position and limit it to a tolerable
level.

4. Liquidity risk, cash flows risk and future cash requirement:

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that may come up when positions fail to be settled at a prescribed time. We
seek to reduce such risk by the adoption of the above-mentioned measures: Credit approval, limited posi-
tion, loss-stop point and internal controls. Besides, we use the accommodation tools available in the mon-
etary and foreign exchange markets as well as adequate liquidity assets as the basis to project our future
cash requirement.

The methods and assumptions adopted by this bank to estimate the fair value of financial instruments
are as follows:

1. Fair value of certain financial instruments is estimated based on its carrying amount at balance sheet
date. Because the maturity date of these instruments is close to the balance sheet date or their price is
relatively approximate to carrying value, which should be a reasonable basis for estimating fair value.
This method is adopted to value the accounts of cash, deposits in fellow banks, deposits in central
bank, receivables, other assets, deposits from fellow banks, repo bonds, payables and other liabilities.

2. If quoted market prices for securities purchased and long-term are available, they shall be used as fair
value. If there are no market prices for reference, the carrying values are adopted as fair values.

3. Loan interest rates are calculated based on floating rates. Therefore, their carrying values represent cur-
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rent fair values.

4. Noting that the interest rates for deposits and drafted bills mostly mature within a year period, and for
credit terms longer than one year are all calculated based on floating rates, their carrying values repre-
sent current fair values.

5. Other assets-securities foreclosed have been revalued at the balance sheet date to their net realizable
value, and allowances have been provided for loss on decline. Therefore, fair value equals book value.

6. Credit term of loans, guarantees and letters of credit activities mostly carry negotiated terms of no more
than one year. Thus, their carrying values represent current fair values.

The used loan commitments to the bank’s customers are determined mainly on whether the credit
customers can maintain certain standard of credit standing. The bank provides loans only within credit
lines. Except loan commitments to credit card, certain customers are required to provide collateral with
equivalent value as well as guarantors. Loans with collateral made up 58.39 percent. The percentage of
guarantees and letters of credit with collateral is among 0 percent and 100 percent. Collateral is usually
cash, real estate properties and other marketable securities with liquidity. When the customer defaults, the
bank will execute its right to the collateral or other guarantees.

Credit commitments for credit card does not require collateral. However, the credit standing of card
holders is periodically reviewed, and credit lines are revised if necessary. A credit card may carry a maxi-
mum 18.25 percent interest rate.

The bank performs credit activities in strict observance of the principle of credit risk diversification.
In comparison with the total credit amount outstanding, there are no significantly concentrated transac-
tions with a single client or a single transaction with clients. The bank’s credit composition is extensively
diversified and spread over all types of industries, products and regions. The bank’s contracted amount
with credit risk significantly concentrated is as follows:
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1. Loans classified by regions

91.12.31 90.12.31
Dec. 31,02 Dec. 31, 01
] Domestic $ 113,579,318,483 109,759,482,970
% 4 Overseqs 8,221,437,626 6,329,129,422
% & Total $ 121,800,756,109 116,088,612,392
(2) WR AR e A WSC K FEL DRk Bk O 40 SR R i B A — (K i SR AU BB S+
2. Loans classified by industries
91.12.31 90.12.31
Dec. 31, 02 Dec. 31, 01
LA %s: Manufacturing $ 26,043,363,617 25,176,179,179
—fip%%E General commercial 9,635,011,710 9.847,710,000
% & 2 Construction 4,337.706,000 4,608,730,000
A A Private 55,529,248,000 54,992,380,000
H  fih Others 26,255,426,782 21,463,613,213
= & Total $ 121,800,756,109 116,088,612,392
)& H R HERGR — RS e -
3. Credit card receivables by age group
91.12.31 90.12.31
Dec. 31,02 Dec. 31, 01
195% LR Under 19 years old $ 18,878 22,811
20-291% 20 to 29 years old 69,578,088 73,290,034
30-445% 30 to 44 years old 252,162,720 232,010,767
45-64j5% 45 to 64 years old 114,439,896 91,541,302
65 LA Over 65 years old 3,474,852 2,448,721
& 2} Total $ 439,674,434 399,313,635




A7 EMT T %
Unit: NT$ thousand

91.12.31 90.12.31

Dec.31, 02 Dec.31, 01

BRI E R AFE 4% Amounts of loans to related parties 1,807,908 1,335,351

FIZERHTR AIZ{E LLZE Ratio of loans fo related parties 1.41 1.09

2B #Z2{Z LLZS Ratio of loans against securifies 2.37 1.07
BAZATHESE B Concentration of credit risk

1TZER1 By industry HE (%) FEAS(%)

&S Manufacturing 20.98 21.06

#L5E2E Wholesale 6.71 7.25

Tratt @R Service 5.95 6.48

il A Individual 48.89 50.31

HAthE Others 17.47 14.90

i1 RGMAEISERE « MEH CHE ~ BRI ~ EBOR SR fﬁllizf SR e
2 - BFIERRIR RS SRR TR E R 2 H A ERIR AR
3 ¢ FIFRRCR ARG LA = ST E 2 R EBRIR S ;
ita : REEARE AR =R E DR SR R 2 1R &4 ;
s ST REDPEE fl?i‘éihqﬂ%iﬂﬁ I %I%EH&H%LEWW&J 1TRRUB TR N e BB Gt Z BEMAUBCE ~ TS B AR
BOEZE KPR ~ BE - URBEEICE AR RDREZE - SMOREAEIAEZ - TrgtherfE AR B HA SRR AR -
Notes 1. Total credit amounts include bills purchased, import-export bills, loans and discounts, receivable accepted drafts
and receivable pledged securities.
2. The amounts of loans to related parties were executed in accordance with relevant provisions set forth in the Bank
Law.
3. Ratio of loans to related parties=Bank Law prescribed credit amount to related parties/total credit amount.
4. Ratio of securities-pledged loans=Amount of securities-pledged loans/total credit amount.
5. Concentration of loans to industries was executed in accordance with relevant provisions set by the central bank.

N~BBEZZY &

8. Major contracts : none

JU ~ EREAELIERRE 4 -
9. Lawsuits :

ARAT BRI AR AR IR IR oL BIRAR IR S > B TR R IR e A -

Except for the practice of turning to legal procedures to collect overdue loans, when necessary, the
bank registered no other lawsuits.
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1. Operating plans for 2003

Consumer financing

1. The aim is to meet the consumer 's fund needs. We plan to achieve the aim through the innovation of
products, better service and strict risk control.

2. Targets of consumer financing include mortgages, individual consumption loans, auto loans, unsecured
small amount loans, cash advances, and loans to fund purchase of homes auctioned by courts.

3. Greocting a capable marketing team, characterized by aggressiveness, efficiency, prompt response and
professionalism. This will require us to recruit more talensted people and adopt more advanced equip-
ment and facilifies.

4. Investigation of consumers ' credit standing is strictly carried out to ensure the quality of loans.

Corporate financing

1. To actively promote cross-section sales by making use of the resources of our sister firms operating
under the Fuhwa Financial Holding Company.

2. To develop e-Banking service with which to provide our customers with more convenient financing
channels.
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. e-Banking 4} & %75 & R &I -

TR A R R B ES S i > ARIER S -

MR R 0 AR T % F(Young Man Card) ; % 3L 3% F F A I 4 F 4 4 R
sho TR EBEBEE ) AT A = A e E R R 0 Bk B
FATE B EA S — G0 o B4 518 Kok &5 0 M o 55 B A B B RIS -

. To strengthen promotions among small and medium companies by making it easier for them to obtain
loans. By doing so, we also hope to improve the spread involved.

. To actively develop receivable financing and derivative instruments trading, with a view to increasing
fees revenue.

. As we seek to expand our corporate financing business, we will do so with greater prudence in an envi-
ronment full of economic uncertainties.

. To enlarge customer base and raise market share.

. To develop the foreign exchange market with Hong Kong and mainland China.
. To promote the market for purchase of receivables.

. To expand application of e-Banking in foreign exchange business.

. To study new financial products to boost competitiveness.

. Card issuance: In addition to the continuous promotion of several existing popular cards, including the
“Young Man Card,” we in January this year issued a public-spirited card with the name of Chunghua
Telecom printed on it, together with a program to outsource part of our card promotions. These plans
we believe will help push our card sales to new highs. We also plan to enter the IC card market.
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2. Credit card spending: Part of our increased efforts to spur spending by our cardholders this year is the
conduct of a series of promotional activities and the creation of strategic alliance with more commer-
cial establishments. Besides, we will introduce a series of card-based financing programs to encourage
consumption. These include purchase of a wide range of products to be paid for in installments; pur-
chase through mail order as well as cash advances.

Trust business

1. To continuously enlarge the scope of a time-deposit, trust-fund, accounts-funds.
2. To speed up the development of custodial services.

3. To study and open collective custodial management service.

4. To expand real estate trust business.

5. To study and open service for trust of personal wealth.

2. Real estate disposal or procurement plans for 2003

(I) The bank has no plan to dispose of any real estate properties or any long-term investment plans for the
year.

(II) We plan to purchase the 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 7th and 8th floors of the Chungsheng mansion this year. These
new office properties, once we move in, will put us in a better position to mutually share resources
with our fellow Fuhwa group companies. And this will make it more convenient for us to promote
cross-sector sales.
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2.Research and development

(DN +—FEEETER Z2EE
(DMajor projects accompanied in 2002

HXEZ®
Name of project

F#RER
Launch date

E X AR FHBH L
Summary

FEMIRRE /L 91/02-03 1 RHESRERERME -
Receivable financing | Feb.-Mar./02 | 2. MR  (HIEEZEEREEIEE -
1. Provide contracted firms with loans against bills of sale.
2. Consolidate credit lines assigned to upstream firms and their suppliers for better scrutiny.
HBIEER 91/03 1. BPEEEK : IRHEFEHBILEEN -
Consumer loans Mar./02 Z.ﬁfééiéﬂ BB BEEEEE -
3.FEE : ¥ CIIRIEHAERIEEE
1. Offer zero-interest loans.
2. Offer education loans.
3. Provide workers with convenient financing channels.
\EEIEE 91/03 1. EEER-FEERME & IREEREEIE - HEZFEREEES -
Unsecured small Mar./02 2. BIFAEEI S ENERD -
amount loans 1. Combine the functions of financial cards and revolving capital to make it possible for clients to
borrow or repay at their convenience.
2. Contracts can be renewed automatically.
TRADIFR 91/05 RHEZEUGRAELE A RIBEEKERI - ZHZELREBINEE -
Charity-minded May/02 The design is to allow depositors with a new channel to help the needy by using their interest
deposit accounts inome.
HITNEREEBIEN 91/09 DITFEERZER  EPHES « EFHFES  ZBSEMETNR - ZILEIEHEE - BIETFE
Computerizing Sept./02 EIE BRI CHCERIEN » RS IBEMEIRIRRSIENR EBER < A
paper handling Software programs are designed to allow branches to computerize the handling of their receipts,
contfracts, application forms and the like. This not only raises efficiency, but can also cut costs.
IS5 (MOhR) 91/06 REREBRERSEERINERELEREANI - REFEEETHRAMSEHE
Computer-aided June/02 5 - FIBEAS B BRIFEERERELRE - [‘%EJEQWFII?H—*}E'E@E@% ¥T§IE§'EIIE
credit checking EOTEREREERS » REESHERERRBAEREAFERS -
This new credit checking system was established by utilizing the facility of database and the
Internet. This in-house checking system, designed to suit our particular needs, can supplement the
insufficiency of the existing joint credit information center.
ECE%’%%H;QHZ_ 91/09 )\I#MEL?EE A2 152 SRR BURA BRI R E SR PHBRERIBIEE - RERPTHRE
PISTENg. papers | Sept/02 EERSREEAREBREDE -
The Internet is used to tansmit data on the return of bills to facilitate settlements.
NWESE 91/06 EFH RS - BORHELIREERIRE - WRERRE
Foreign currency June/02 Fund application and redemption, settled in foreign currency trust hedge against exchange rate
swing risks.
AEEESE 91/06-10 BLSEHEEEE RFAEFEAS  nEHETREN -

Auto purchase loan projects

June-Oct./02

Three contracts were signed.

FEREHREE) 91/07 REERNERREEEQEREE S FRNEBEREMBEERDT - EEEHLEDERER -

%?ellu/%?éﬁggnge July/02 Internal computer systemis linked to the Internet to post currency rate changes in real time.

SRR ] 91/07 HEHETRERITIRA TR

NEEFEEES July/02 F—imRTN T  NE - BEE - FRFFEEX-

Mulitiple-function F—mARIURESBEE  NBER  G8ES - AEES -

banking terminal This banking ferminal can perform more than half a dozen functions, including the execution of
currency, fund and credit card fransactions as well as taking local and foreign currency deposits.

EHEEE 91/09 RIEEF R EEFINRAE -

Adjustable rate Sept./02 Under this program, mortgage interest rates can be adjusted along with fime deposit interest rates.

mortgages

RITEE BN 91/09 RBEBESIVRERIGER TN ELREMDIAZE] - FHIRTCSIRRZ Z RN THREES

Revised settlement Sept./02 The new system, called the RTGS, allows settlements of total amounts in real time.

system




EXZ®
Name of project

F#REER
Launch date

E xR 5 B i
Summary

EFRERM
Electronic reporting
system

91/06-12
June-Dec./02

1. /EZRANTIRR : REEBEEE D TIERIPI AR -

2 NIEENTFRSR : IR HBATEENE BN IS BT RR K HE -

3. BETKIEM  REMBIHESHES S EEKIE

1. Manpower declaration: Used for reference to adjust manpower of the bank and its branches.
2. Foreign currency declaration: Used as the basis to adjust daily foreign currency positions.

3. Fund demand estimate: Based on which to manage funds.

EHUWUTERIR 91/07-10 FEFRESH AR MEIE - ZHRBERESIITE - IKEEEEETE—BRREERSNRE
Securities collecting | July-Oct./02 | WI{TE -
paying system A securities collecting and paying operation is set up in Fuhwa Brokerage as scheduled. This is in
response to International Brokerage being merged into another institution.
IR 91/09 1. BITEREN « HrRPID1TIRERaILD1T -
TERAFZE Sept./02 2 BB EINERCIR - REESERERER -
Organization 3BITIBRGE T TIPEEZE -
reshuffle 4 RITRIBCUEE : MRS - 28 - BE - BEEMRETHE -
5.0BUILER TN EILBIFEAIL
1. Inter-company settlement unit: South Gate Branch transfers to Taipei Branch.
2. Keep records of foreign currency transactions as part of an effort to carry out concentrated
management of funds.
3. Head offices transfer to Taipei in line with the bank's merger with Fuhwa Financial Holding.
4.The bank's name is changed to Fuhwa Commercial Bank. Similar changes are also made in the
bank's relevant activity.
5.0BU transfers to Taipei and a northern Taipei foreign exchange center is set up.
[EERS 91/10 EETT  GRFEVREENAEE—F - EEES RS - BRESERM -
Young man card Oct./02 This card combines nine functions, including those of a financial card as well as a credit card.
EEERIENE 91/11 1. BN ERER -
Improvement of Nov./02 2. EEEEFNEBEE HER -
operational 3 ESEIRIRGBER(CHE -
procedures 1. Remittances by mutual funds are made wholesale.
2. Auto loans are remitted directly.
3. Service for money fransfers over the phone is enhanced.
HEAOER S 91/12 1. $H¥IZFE - AORBINR « EMBIFIENTEHERE -
Performance Dec./02 2. FEBNADEETE » IRITAOABEMESE -
evaluation 1.AO performance is evaluated in accordance with learning curve, seasonal factors and sales
farget.
2.Commissions distribution counts in appropriations for use as bonuses given fo AO personnel
EHER 91/09-12 1. RRRBEREEEEN -

Management of
inward documents

Sept.-Dec./02

2. Bl R ZEREINEE
1. Answer inquiries about progress on handling of inward documents.
2. Check for possible blacklisted customers as a major function of preliminary screening of inward applications.

REAEE 91/12 RAERENC R EE (PR lLiliT - JiReHhERE)

Videoconferencing | Dec./02 The establishment of this electronic system allows bank leaders in different locations to hold
meetings using video screens.

TEMREIRE 91/10-12 1. NI RUE R AR

Required Oct.-Dec./02 | 2.OBUKPEZEFFEHR -

declarations 1. Declaration of foreign currency deposit reserve.
2. Declaration of OBU trading with mainland China.

REEEERFEEE [91/12 ARET  ERIRPIERE - BV EBORESE -

Changes in interest | Dec./02 Raise demand deposits' and demand account savings' thresholds for the beginning of calculating

rate calculation

interest as a means to lower the cost on interest payments.
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(1) To boost competitiveness amid a changing financial environment, this

bank is continuing to develop and introduce electronic banking ser-
vices. Major ongoing projects are listed below:

HXZ®
Name of progect

F#REER
Launch date

EXRAFH L
Summary

EFZRERT 92/01 1.BRES BES  S5TFERE -
Trust service Jan./03 2. BREPTEZENIBIEREE -
1. Accept frust of non-principal bonds, funds and stocks.
2. Provide service to work as customers' agent to manage fund at its discretion.
HEERERITHTIRINAE 92/02 1. BN IR SRR -
Enhanced Intemet | Feb./03 2. MBS FEEIR(E(FRIE - B3R C BBl -
banking 3. #BER CYEHVEBIRINAE -
1. Allow fund transfers between New Taiwan dollar accounts and foreign currency accounts.
2. Offer fund management service over the Internet.
3. Allow customers to predate account transfers over the Internet.
ET#&ES 92/02 EIRZHETRR—EHRREREES -
Emplayees' savings | Feb./03 Employers and employees each contfribute a certain ratio of money to a fund for investment in
frust marketable securities.
HENATMET 92/03-04 1. RIFRE I EENBEERAIM - BRREES -
Installing more ATMS | Mar.-April/03 | 2. i2{EEHATMEEIRERIE -
1. Install more ATM machines in convenience stores in the Greater Taipei area fo expand our
business outlets.
2. Allow account settlements via ATMs.
BMSERIIR 92/03 IRSEESSIREXBENRIRTEFBRTE » BRI HIPISRRE - Rk SBIRET S
New NT$ handling | Mar./03 135R3/175E AR A5 » FE#Service In -
equipment A set of hardware system is installed to enhance New Taiwan dollar handling capability to meet the
needs of the bank's business expansion.
RER 92/04 1. RMPEERIGRIRERIREZE IIRER -
Cash card April/03 2. RENERBRSIEEEELRIE -
3. EBEIRERAEEILE - [EEES -
1. Cardholders can draw cash advances without having to first open payment accounts.
2. Have the function of a paying agent.
3. With the revolving capital function, cardholders can borrow funds or make payments at their
convenience.
HEIRPKIR2 555 92/04 1. IR ERE P ERLKITEEIR « EFRE -
Internet banking April/03 2 IRHHBIR TSR PR RE ©
1. Provide account transfer service.
2. Provide fransaction certificates fo customers.
SMEREE 92/04 1. Be & @ HR EEUGRIB AT SN ERFEUUIR TR A EEURAF2E -
Qutsourcing April/03 2 HEHEWIREEE - EIENER - BRIRNERE » RBERIIERSFETUEMIL -
NPL collection 1. Outsource the collection of non-performing loans (NPLs).
2. Computerize NPL collection effort with respect to account management, collection
performance and payments for service.
AERlin AR R 92/05 RHEBE"XKULIFEBERMFEAR G RRGHEN S EREDN - RABFERRRE - AHED - i
New financial May/03 KA ER BB S ST - (REBHBEIEET -
terminal A financial terminal system is renewed with machinery purchased through open tender.
aNEHEEEN 92/05 BN IEEEREEE S ER -
Local & foreign May/03 Offer a product incorporating deposits and exchange rate options.
currency multiple
deposit account
BERENEEE 92/05 RITXTERZE ~ ZF ~ FlZESNAIMER - SARIARBIEEA - SHEFRATMERE -
New-type ATMs May/03 FARTLUR IR EIA - BESREAIMBE -

A new type of automated teller machines is installed to allow clients to make deposits as well as
draw funds.
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LiREER

EXE R EFE M

Name of progect | Launch date Summary
IRERME 92/05 T LRI EES—EES ﬁ%n%_ gl -
Stock financing May/03 REERHEE REREEE  MEBEEEE -
1 . By offering stock financing, Investors are provided with a new financing channel.
2. Management of stock holding changes, going stock value and credit amounts.
R E 92/05 1 IBINIBERIEE -
Internet facility May/03 2 5252 5B AR -
improvement 3B ERIE -
1. Increase Internet channels.
2. Install a second-tier Internet structure (ADSL).
3. Install back-up communication system.
BENGateway 92/05 ERiZRFfEF M Cateway BERFES » ZGatewaylJEEREBEAR— - BB S Gateway °
Integration of May/03 An advanced Gateway system is installed to integrate the operations of the mainframe and the
gateway system various terminals.
FES T RZANERT 92/06 RESSEEKESEELER  cEEEESE  EENESHIRIER  RESTERBRE -
Taking over stock June/03 As part of a merger policy, the bank takes over the stock settlement operations from Fuhwa
settlement Brokerage and its agents. The move enables the bank fo increase the scope of its financial
operations
EHEENEDS 92/07 HEOFRB HESHEE—SRHDFIRE - FREHEASSIR CESHEMESEREESA
Sharing appraisal July/03 ©
data A data sharing function is designed to make the bank's newly established real estate appraisal data
available to all branches for reference.
BRERESEE 92/07 REZEREDWER » RHIREREARM -
Data input July/03 ZEE RIS ©
In line with a Fuhwa group requirement to build a data warehousing system, all required data is
provided.
BRERREER 92/08 toSRIRIR MEF AR - WRHIREAIERIE -
Managing Aug./03 Keep records of detailed information on credit collateral and make them available for use in
credit collateral performing price appraisal.
HIRERESENC 92/09 BEWHRBEESIER - (tRERAERAE  KLFHENEED T » HEREFDE : WKE
Automating Sept./03 A ERBNGREERSRERERR - RUBZHMELSER  RATZEEIRE - ENGRER
lending process BIRER - DURLES - IIRBEREBNE - BRHREEERE -
Consolidate the operations of application processing and credit information gathering. Application
cases are automatically allocated to lending officers in accord with their respective particular duty
and specialty. Similarly, the level of management required to approve an application is also
automatically determined, according to the amount of credit applied for and the bank’s total loans
oufstanding at the time. Meanwhile, all relevant data is made easily accessible to increase lending
efficiency as well as ensure credit quality.
ERFHANEERRE| 92/10 BRER TR FAFBRIUERR CRBER - WERIBMZFEEEIRR -
Rewarding Oct./03 To reward consumption, a point-accumulating program is adopted. Cardholders can exchange over
program the Internet the points they have accumulated for goods.
ERGEAR 92/10 BEEEERI « BIRRAE CALL INFIFEFRRIFFRKECALL OUTHRRRS » EITEARENRFIE
Phone bcmklng Oct./03 R A E BRI -
service The phone banking service can both answer inquiries and call out to promote their products and
services.
BRER KRR 92/11 BEATANERERFEFE  RIEHERERY - BEMASIERIER TR -
Card handling Nov./03 With continuous rapid growth in the number of credit cards issued by this bank, a study is under way
system to examine the feasibility to establish an in-house card handling system. Such a system would enable
us to strengthen service to its cardholders.
PEBALNESE 92/11 Ee S BEtEREE/ A SEEBTRATIINEX.258URTCP/IP - 1R ER5%E » 5
Change in Nov./03 IRECEETEAR -

communication

In the wake of the bank's merger with Fuhwa Financial Holding Company, the infer-institution
communications mode is changed from X.25 fo TCP/IP. Relevant safety measures regarding online
trading are changed accordingly.
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Financial Information

— BRAAFEGHPEEREBRRKREMRK

1 ~ Condensed balance sheet and income statement

BEfi] - FTAMTIT (Unit: NT$, thousands)

REFE M BE R
& E Year Financial data for the last five years (Note 2)
15 B ltem 91 90 89F 88T 874
2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
RE  BRRITRRTEZE
Cash due from central bank and ofher banks 26,940,517 27,423,925 17,606,481 12,256,399 11,574,919
BAZRS
Marketable securifies purchased 25,069,832 17,580,333 26,955,284 31,194,610 23,798,659
EEEE Loans-net 115,877,565 109,134,194 103,615,346 100,170,625 96,178,498
FEUWENIE Receivables 2,687,781 2,627,684 2,723,697 2,243,010 1,693,791
RHARE Long-term investments 494,077 830,720 773,323 851,627 844,489
EEEE Fixed assets 1,375,074 1,404,995 1,671,787 1,604,793 1,629,594
Hith&E Other assets 6,545,471 7,683,615 4,523,368 5,266,798 3,242,756
RITRIBITREER
Bue e eariitel e aig elinar berls 5,155,920 2,113,276 2,875,281 1,523,802 2,659,386
BRRER
Deposits accepted and remittances payable 148,683,093 140,872,340 137,385,786 134,058,419 117,455,369
RT - AERMERERIES
Funds borrowed from central bank and 4,500,000 - - - _
other banks and financial bonds
N=EES & FENE =
WREFSSHR - BIMARAESE 10,382,120 10,675,604 5,168,517 4,265,101 5,409,695
RP, account payable and other liabilities
| % Capital stocks 12,115,136 12,115,136 12,115,136 11,607,796 11,366,587
BZARTE Capital surplus 11,740 1,709 = o =
GLEzl . (1,635,364) 1,137,125 459,220 2,140,663 2,071,642
([REARES Before allocation
Retained earnings A =
L (E£1) 1,137,125 459,220 1,614,901 1,377,449
After allocation (Note 1)
BERERRhRREIRE o (222,328) (229,724) (134,654) (7.919) -
Additional shareholders' equity adjusted
EEREE Total assets 178,990,317 166,685,466 157,869,286 153,587,862 138,962,706
DECAD . 168,721,133 153,661,220 145,429,584 139,847,322 125,524,477
aiEEE Before allocation
Total liabilities ~\F4 £
ok (BE1) | 153661220 |  145429.584 | 139865744 | 125977461
After allocation (Note 1)
= kel 10,269,184 13,024,246 12,439,702 13,740,540 13,438,229
[PE s Before allocation L R RS0 o/ Sty
Total shareholders' — -
equity ok (EE1) 13,024,246 12,439,702 13,722,118 12,985,245
After allocation (Note 1)

1 MR TR R R
it2 ¢ DUEREEM BRI G I - /U E R IR Z B IR R b @ A A - AR RIS REULH—
BERaRIE - G/ BRI aR 2 TR E Mo s A -
Notes: 1. The condensed balance sheet is pending approval by the shareholders' meeting.
2. The above various annual financial statements all have been audited by certified public accountants. Some of those statements--the ones
covering 1998 to 2001--were audited by previous accountants. This bank, in order to accord with the presentation of the 2002 financial report,
has re-categorized some items contained in the 1998-2001 financial reports.
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(D) EBEAEm R

(I) Condensed income statement
EEf] : FAMETIT (Unit: NT$, thousands)

B EE Y B ENE
£ E Year Financial data for the last five years (Note)
15 B Ifem 91 905 89 88EE 87
2002 2001 2000 1999 1998

géi”gi\ng evenues 8,293,655 9,602,793 10,726,058 10,415,065 10,053,065
BEMANER

e — 11,631,970 8,768,162 12,393,848 9,565,414 8,910,689
1

ﬁiﬁ% come (3,338,315) 834,631 (1,667.790) 849,651 1,142,376
s 25

,ﬁﬁg&;ﬁ% evenues 3,303 4,383 4,956 35,742 39,811
fl . (3.335,012) 839,014 |  (1.662.834) 885,393 1,182,187
e g (2,772,489) 677,905 (1,155,681) 763214 991,261
FYEER (B518) (BAR) (7T)

Earnings per common share (NT$) (2.37) 0.57 (0.9¢) 0.63 0.84

i DUERFEEM BRI G S - S/ EE IR Z BRI @ A A A - AR RIS REILF— R
WERIGE - M\ ERIFEMB IR S TR B E 4 -

Note: The various annual financial reports listed here have all been audited by certified public accountants. Some of those financial reports--the ones
covering 1998 to 2001--were audited by previous accountants. This bank, in order to accord with the presentation of the 2002 financial report, has

re-categorized certain items contained in the 1998-2001 financial reports.

(S RAEAFESStEtERAETSER
(I The bank's last five-year financial statements were examined by the
following certified public accountants:

F B EETEIEHPT EETETER ERER
Year Accounting office Accountant Auditing opinion
1997~1998% A SR A BB BIAR  EBX WREES
BDO Taiwan Union & CO. Tseng Pin-Lin & Tso Hung-Wen No qualified opinion
1999 AWEN Sy == E LI - HFFE HERERR
BDO Taiwan Union & CO. Tseng Pin-Lin & Huang Hsiang-Ying | No qualified opinion
2000 VRS EMEESESEH BT - EFAE BENERERR
BDO Taiwan Union & CO. Tseng Pin-Lin & Huang Hsiang-Ying | Modified no qualified opinion
2001 W=y =R S BN - HFE HERBER
BDO Taiwan Union & CO. Tseng Pin-Lin & Huang Hsiang-Ying | No qualified opinion
P ZRBEMELIERAT AEIE  WEIE EERBREER
KPMG Certified Public Accounts [ Andrew Yu & Lisa Kuang Modified no qualified opinion




— - EEBLERS A
2. Analysis of major financial ratios
E5(1] « FTEUETIT (Unit: NT$, thousands)

BOhFRIBER
& & Year Financial data for the last five years
DHIEE Analyical ltem 91%E 90%F 89%E 88%E Q7
2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
BELEENX
Debt rafio 94.26 92.19 92.12 91.05 90.33
BATEHENE (%) [Ny Ele s
Financial structure | Deposit rafio 1,447.86 1,081.41 1,104.26 975.58 873.98
BEEEELFBELLER
[ e 13.39 10.79 13.44 11.68 12.13
BfERETI (%) ENERILE
Solvency Current reserve ratio 218 2030 2070 2010 U
B (%)
Credit ratio 78.38 82.42 78.54 78.00 84.76
BELER (%)
Pk clue loei falie 4.22 5.72 3.41 4.20 3.19
MBZE A FFIIFEREALL R (%)
Interest payment ratio 2.60 4.43 4.95 53 6.29
AR 5 LIRS EREELL R (%)
HEERET Interest income ratio &l 6.91 2.16 2.40 10.19
Operating ability eEEERE (%)
i =v-SisEE BAYP
Total asset turnover ratio (times) 0.05 0.06 0.07 0.07 0.08
BT I'AIE (1) .
Average employee operating revenues 7,937 9.371 10,529 10,320 11,109
(NT$ Thousand)
EERMZE(%)
BT G Rl (2,653) 661 (1,132) 756 1,095
BT IS (1)
Average employee profit (NT$ Thousand) (1.60) 0.42 (0.74) 0.52 0.77
R
B BRI R AR (%) After-tax net profit (2850} B0 et b2 7L
Return on
shareholder's equity | fRET#lIZE
Pro-tox net profit (28.63) 6.59 (12.70) 6.52 9.12
=il
g } Operafing profit (27.55) 689 | (13.77) 7.32 10.05
Profitability SEWNEARLE (%)
Paid-in ratio LIRS
Pre-tax net profit (27.53) 6.93 (13.73) 7.63 10.40
RS
Jir e e—— (33.43) 7.06 (10.77) 7.33 9.86
O (%) —
Profit margin ﬁﬁ”ﬂﬁ , (40.21) 874 | (15.50) 8.50 11.76
re-tax net profit
BYEER (7T) ((BRE)
Earnings per share (NT$] (2.37) 0.57 (0.96) 0.63 0.84
IRERELLE (%) 512 512 2
Cash flow ratio (Note 2) 2658 | (Note2) | (Note 2) 27.42
RERE REREILELLIR(%) E2
Cash flow Cash flow adequacy ratio 393.54 362.32 (Note 2) 285.28 334.74
REBRELR (%) E¥) 24.03 /) 52 6.16
Cash reinvestment ratio (Note 2) : (Note 2) (Note 2) ’
BEREE
e Operating leverage 0.54 2.65 0.14 2.52 2.08
Leverage IR () _ _ _
Financial leverage (Notel) B -

shl s AN ELZ RS BRI A ZERA » SN RRE IR -
2 WS ER P ESEHPH R BRI - S TR AGT RSB R s o
Notes: 1. Since the bank's interest fees were treated as operating costs, we did not calculate such ratio.
2. Since the cash flow table's operating activity net cash flows equal the amounts of outflows, we did not calculate the respective cash flow ratios.



42.

1. ARG

(1) & 1 5 3 & Hode — A1k &
@) # 3k 5 1l o A — 3K B R
(3) B 5 F & 5 Bl o — B SE A B

AE{ERE NI

WD) mB =B EE Wd Ak
QA bR = P RBITHTRAAE R A EH X EALE R

REERRE )

(D) Ak Yo — 3 24l sa 2 4em

Q)i 3% Yo% = Gar B 203k + 1R k) AR 28 FA

B)F1 & % th 5 4 AR LR = 7 A8 X 403 T % Rk A
(DF] B & T30 ek dE v F — L B A B NS85 SR T3 bk ER
()i AT — BEUNEI T AL

(6) B T3 % i i — S E M B THAR

(7) B T3 AR — A b 57 A L AR

FERIBE )

(DA AR F =MEHH FHYA A LA

. Financial structure

(1)"Debt ratio" denotes debts divided by assets.
(2)"Deposit ratio" denotes deposits divided by worth.
(3)"Fixed asset ratio" denotes fixed assets divided by net worth.

. Solvency

(1)"Current ratio" denotes current assets divided by current liabilities.
(2)"Current reserve ratio" denotes CBC-prescribed current assets divided by current reserve deposits.

. Operating ability

(1)"Credit ratio" denotes total loans divided by total deposits.

(2)"Past due loan ratio" denotes the sum total of past due loans divided by total loans.

(3)"Interest payment ratio" denotes total deposit interest payments divided by average deposit out-
standing.

(4)"Interest income ratio" denotes total loan interest income divided by average loans outstanding.

(5)"Total asset turnover ratio" denotes the total operating revenues to average total assets.

(6)" Average employee operating revenues" denotes the operating revenues divided by total number of
employees.

(7)" Average employee earnings" denotes after-tax earnings divided by total number of employees.

. Profitability

(1)"Return on assets" denotes after-tax profit / loss divided by average total asset.
(2)"Return on shareholder’s equity" denotes after-tax profit / loss divided by net average shareholder’s

equity.



Q)R kAR o) =B 5T % R MRS R 4A

Bk iz F=MBIA B B LR AL

()4 P& Btk = (RRAR BA] — 45 3] BRER]) 7 A T 34 84T IR 8L

B2 R R =

(R AERFWRER=2EEHGHFRLNET, AT AIE

QDAL AFEAFTIWE="FREFELEELTHEFRALEAE R EFEA AL T84
i)

CREFRAE—(SEEHFRLAT R EBN) (A ETAELHE - EMBE -1
WHE+SELT D

FERR R
(1) 8 S ARAT Z = (8 N F 3 — %@bﬁ-ﬁﬁiikﬁé?)ﬂ)/%%ﬂé
@M% EAE =5 XM H (8 EMNE A LER)

; ﬁﬁ%ﬁlﬁﬁrﬁﬂBﬁ‘l‘ékén’-?;ittf“ﬂr%’z}f—(ATQ:’TZIK—:?ZISMB%IEE)/({:.EHHB pili|
FEEEEEE R ESIR 2B AR < 12.5)

K BROR APE B 33245 B8 BR A 5 1245 MEBR B PL 28 = 713 BAR A B (R I35 e BREH 7
B EHE R %A

(3)"Profit margin" denotes after-tax profit / loss divided by total operating revenues.

(4)"Earnings per share" denotes after-tax net earnings minus preferred share dividends divided by
weighted average number of shares outstanding.

. Cash flow

(1)"Cash flow ratio" denotes net cash flows from business operations divided by current liabilities.

(2)"Cash flow adequacy ratio" denotes net cash flows from last five years business operations divided
by sum total of last five years’ capital expenditures and cash dividends.

(3)"Cash reinvestment ratio" denotes the balance of net average cash flows from business operations
less cash dividends divided by the sum total of gross fixed assets, long-term investments, other
assets and operating funds.

. Leverage

(1)"Operating leverage" denotes the balance of net operating revenues less variable operating costs
and expenses divided by operating income.

(2)"Financial leverage" denotes operating income to the balance of operating income less the interest
expenses.

. "BIS risk-based capital ratio" denotes eligible capital-capital deductions divided by weighted credit-risk
assets plus capital provisioned for market-risk assets multiplying 12.5.

. "Ratio of the APB related parties over total Loan amount" denotes total secured loan amount of the
APB related parties / total loan amount.

43.
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= " mEETHESIREE - 85 - RFIIRHE
3. Net worth, earnings, dividends and market price per share of the last

two years
BT : ¥TEMEIT  (Unit @ NT$)
F & Year 914 90T 89%F 88
1B B ltem 2002 2001 2000 1999
DECH]
S 8.48 11.10 10.29 11.84
SEEE Before distribution
Net worth per share Sk
Affer distribution - - - 11.34
DNEFIIRE (AR)
Weighten-average shares 1,182,468,491 | 1,182,468,491 | 1,208,398,193 | 1,209,737,406
BIRRER mEE
Earnings per share BRRERR Before adjustment (257) 0.57 (0.96) 0.66
Earnings per
share AL B ) . 0.63
After adjustment .
IRE A
Cash dividends : - - 0.361
SR BEREAR (T
Dividends per share | #EHZEZAX By eornir(wgs) - - 0.428 0.200
Stock dividend
EARNERCEE B . . )
By surplus
== 8.6 (&)
_ The highest (Note 2) 72 .22 1370
BigmHE e
Market price =K 76 (312
per share The lowest (Note 2) 38 4.27 6.95
T3 689 (F£2)
- (Note 2) 5.24 7.1 9.71

At1 2 A F] LURBISOMET H 26 H £33 5L HE H B i SR G 2 Ml b2 e BRI 7 LU BB IR AR 8 8 4 S 8OTE IR T H ~ il B A s e

o

k2« REULT—8 /A — AR A FHRERFER A RREZBUE » DR UM AREE SRR A RAF MR BHF AR » KAF 2K
ERNA—FEA ST ZHELZSEE - W/ \AA—H T Lt —FER=FER- LA ZHEEA
Notes: 1. This bank set July 26,2000 as the basis date at which to make reinvestments with funds coming from earnings, and based on the ratio of the
reinvestments, adjusted retroactively 1999's and 2000's market price per share, net worth per share and cash dividend per share.
2. The bank, in accordance with the provisions of the Financial Holding Company Law, merged into the Fuhwa Financial Holding Company as
its subsidiary on Aug. 1, 2002 by using the formula of stock swaps. The bank's stock suspended trading on July and was delisted from the
exchange on Aug. 1. Therefore, the bank's stock information for the third quarter of 2002 showed only July data.
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EIOFEIIHHRR

5. Financial Statement in 2002
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4100
4501
4516
4531
4532
4609

5100
5501
5535

6000
5800
5810
5820
5839

6100
4999
5999
6300
6400
6900

7000

6900
7000

s
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REA+ —HE

B ERA
Al EMA(HET )
FEERN
BEZAME  FHE(MiE+LX)
KR ETR K > FHAEN)
Hiue 2 E A

CEY RS
A8 X (F3E++)
&R (ML)

L EXE))

TXRA:
¥HEA(ME+ A+ +)
FEERA(ME+=—R++)
HEeBEEA

B ¥3HR)
BEMUAHES L)

EE T
FABATSHI(3R)
AARERFHB)(ME+E)
AEFA(GR))(HE=)

AR BREBRKGR(FER : M E%T)
(M=)

PIED; 4 WEE
& B % £ B %
$ 7225623 87 9,189,514 96
178,431 2 130,748 1
759,111 9 161,450 2
(24,814) - (22,433) -
155304 _ 2 143514 1

8,293,655 100

9,602,793 100

3,818,155 46 6,239,117 65
6.105.903 _74 954185 10
9,924,058 120 7193302 75
(1,630.403) (20) _ 2409491 25
1,005,872 12 1,142,694 12
698,435 8 430,189 4
3,605 - 1977 -
1,707.912 20 1574860 _16
(3.338.315) (40) 834631 _ 9
7,607 - 11,293 -

4304 - 6910 _-
(3,335,012) (40) 839,014 9
(562.523) _(7) 161.109 _ 2
S_(2.772.489) (33 677905 _1
_ME Mk _#AT M
$_(2.85 _ (237 0.71 0.57

CESPLETELEL BT PRSI EXRY £ VSR T0) SoN

$(3.324.981) (2.762.458)

A FR(HES)
AFXERBHRER  MEFV(HED)

$ (2.83)

(2.35)

(HHM AR L R

T
EXaE % ]

=
L
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FREHZALAE
A8 (3R)A $  (2,772,489) 677,905
¥R A -
# ¥ 78,478 84,037
BEXFARAIER . 36
B AT 23,696 21,237
BRI 6,105,903 954,185
BHEANZABRIARE (1,374) .
WEEWMF 2R TREPHA 3,307 43,493
MBI RZEET L NERRL A 2,203 -
FIRHEIA AR AAZHFALEX RSB MR K 40,952 s
ROARRBELTTARE 62 2,689
R AZLIBIF LKA K 2,011 -
BRI SFRE 2,230 1,950
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Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Directors
Fuhwa Commercial Bank:

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Fuhwa Commercial Bank (the Bank), originally
called Asia Pacific Bank, as of December 31, 2002, and the related statements of income, changes in
stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Bank’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. The financial statements of Fuhwa Commercial Bank as of December 31,
2001, were audited by other auditors, whose report was dated January 23, 2002, expressed an unqualified
opinion on those financial statements. ~As described in note 21 to the accompanying financial statements,
certain amounts in the 2001 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the 2002
presentation.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the Republic of
China Guidelines for Certified Public Accountants’ Examinations and Reports on Financial Statements of
Financial Institutions. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Fuhwa Commercial Bank as of December 31, 2002, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity with the Regulations Governing
Financial Reporting for Issuers of stock Certificates and Republic of China generally accepted accounting
principles.

As described in note 3 to the financial statements, starting from 2002, the shares of the Bank’s stock held
by its subsidiaries were deemed to be the Bank’s treasury stock.

e

anuary 22, 2003

The accompanying financial statements are intended only to present the financial position, results of operations and cash flows in
accordance with the accounting principles and practices generally accepted in the Republic of China and not those of any other
Jurisdictions.  The standards, procedures and practices to audit such financial statements are those generally accepted and applied
in the Republic of China.
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Fuhwa Commercial Bank
Statements of Income

For the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001
(expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

2002 2001
Amount % Amount %
Operating revenue:
Interest revenue (note 17) $ 7,225,623 87 9,189,514 96
Fees and commissions, net 178,431 2 130,748 1
Income from marketable securities, net (note 17) 759,111 9 161,450 2
Losses in long-term equity investments, net
(note 8) (24,814) - (22,433) -
Other operating revenue 155.304 _2 143.514 _1
8,293,655 100 9,602,793 100
Operating cost:
Interest expense (note 17) 3,818,155 46 6,239,117 65
Provisions for bad and doubtful accounts
(note 7) 6.105.903 _74 954.185 _10
9.924.058 120 7,193.302 75
Gross profit (losses) (1.630.,403) 20) 2.409.491 25
Operating expense:
Business expenses (notes 12 and 17) 1,005,872 12 1,142,694 12
Administrative expenses (notes 12 and 17) 698,435 8 430,189 4
Other operating expenses 3,605 - 1,977 -
1,707,912 _20 1,574.860 _l6
Operating income (losses) (3.338.315) (40) 834.631 _9
Non-operating income (note 17) 7,607 - 11,293 -
Non-operating expense 4,304 - 6.910 -
Net income (losses) before income tax (3,335,012) (40) 839,014 9
Income tax expense (benefit) (note 15) (562.523) _(D 161.109 _2
Net income (losses) (note 3) $ (2.772.489) 33) _677.905 _1
Earnings (losses) per share (expressed in New Before tax After tax Before tax After tax
Taiwan dollars) (note 3) $ (285 2.37) 071 0.57

If the shares of the Bank’s stock held by its subsidiaries are not deemed to be the Bank’s treasury
stock:

Before tax After tax
Net losses (note 3) $(3.324981) (2.762.458)

Losses per share (expressed in New Taiwan

dollars) (note 3) $ (283 239)
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Fuhwa Commercial Bank
Statements of Cash Flow

For the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001
(expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

2002

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net income (losses)

$ (2,772,489)

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by (used in) operating

activities:
Depreciation 78,478
Fixed assets transferred to other expenses -
Amortization 23,696
Provision for bad and doubtful accounts 6,105,903
Reversal of loss on decline in market value of
marketable securities (1,374)
Loss on long-term equity investment under equity method 3,307
Cash dividends from investee under equity method 2,203
Loss on decline in market value due to long-term investment transfer to
marketable securities 40,952
Loss on disposal of property and equipment 62
Allowance for loss on decline in net realizable value of securities
foreclosed 2,011
Loss on disposal of securities foreclosed, net 2,230
Decrease (increase) in trading securities (3,606,938)
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable (100,862)
Decrease (increase) in deferred income tax assets (682,017)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (769,117)
Increase in accrued pension liability 2,941
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (1,671,014)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Decrease (increase) in due from Central Bank (110,902)
Increase in non-trading securities (3,187,679)

Increase in loans and advances to customers (including charges on non-forming

loans)

(10,735,378)

Acquisition of long-term equity investments

(48,651)

Acquisition of property and equipment

Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment 32

Proceeds from disposal of securities foreclosed 73,025

Increase in other assets (344.,856)

Net cash used in investing activities (14.354.409)

Cash flows from financing activities:

Increase (decrease) in deposits by Central Bank (6,286)

Increase (decrease) in deposits by banks 3,048,930

Increase in securities sold under repurchase agreements 447,007

Increase in deposits and remittances 7,810,753

Financial debenture 4,500,000

Increase in other liabilities 6,370

Purchase of treasury stock =

Sale of treasury stock -

Net cash provided by financing activities 15,806,774

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (218,649)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 27.403.533
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 27,184,884
Supplementary disclosure of cash flow:

Cash payment of interest $ 4425237

Cash payment of income tax $ 111,586
Investing and financing activities not affecting cash flow:

Long-term equity investment transfer to marketable securities $ __317.848

2001
677,905

84,037
36
21,237
954,185

43,493

2,689

1,950
1,442,749
36,341
50,231
6,531

4,953

3,326,337

1,233,374
(4,198,150)

(8,855,809)
(102,000)
(78,926)
108
68,160

(249,093)
(12.182.336)

5,799

(767,803)
5,462,748
3,486,554

29,615
(231,547)
139,296
8,124,662
(731,337)
28.134.870

27,403,533
6,132,781

107,579
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Fuhwa Commercial Bank
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2002 and 2001
(expressed in New Taiwan Dollars except as otherwise indicated)

Organization and Business Scope

Fuhwa Commercial Bank (the Bank) was founded on January 14, 1992, and commenced operations on
February 12, 1992. The Bank is principally engaged in commercial banking activities allowed by the
Banking Law and in business activities authorized by the supervising authority of the central
government. In September 2002, the Bank was authorized to be renamed Fuhwa Commercial Bank
from Asia Pacific Bank.

As of August 1, 2002, based on the Financial Holding Company Law, the Bank became a subsidiary of

Fuh-Hwa Financial Holding Company by share exchange and listed off the stock market at the same
time.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared in the local currency and in Chinese. These
financial statements have been translated into English. The translated information is consistent with
the Chinese language financial statements from which it is derived.

(a) Preparation of financial statements

The financial statements include the accounts of the head office and its branches. All intra-office
balances and transactions have been eliminated for consolidation purposes.

The Bank, for internal management purposes, should maintain separate accounts and prepare
separate sets of financial statements for its own funds and for the funds it administers on behalf of
trustors.  All the entrusted assets are booked to the memo account.

(b) Cash and cash equivalents

The Bank considers cash, due from and placement to other banks, deposits with the Central Bank
of China (CBC) (excluding deposit reserve—demand account) and marketable securities with a
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

(c

—

Recognition of revenue

Interest revenue and fees and commissions are recognized as income on an accrual basis.

(d) Foreign currency transactions

Except for accounts in its Offshore Banking Unit that are maintained in US dollars, accounts in all
other departments are maintained in New Taiwan dollars. For those transactions denominated in
foreign currencies, assets and liabilities are recorded in their original foreign currencies, interest
denominated in original foreign currencies is translated into New Taiwan dollars monthly at end-
of-month closing exchange rates, all other remaining income and expense accounts denominated in
original foreign currencies are translated into New Taiwan dollars at the spot rate as of the date
such transaction incurred. At the balance sheet date, the financial statements of all foreign
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currencies are translated into New Taiwan dollars at exchange rates assigned on that date.
Differences from translation are recorded as gains or losses for the current period.

Deposit reserve

Deposit reserve is calculated based on the monthly average balance of the various deposit accounts,
by using specific reserve ratios as promulgated by the CBC. The deposit reserve—demand
account is placed with the CBC and is subject to change only when the monthly reserve
requirement is adjusted.

Marketable securities

Marketable securities, including short-term bills, bonds, listed stocks, and beneficiary certificates,
held for trading or non-trading purposes, are stated at cost. The marketable securities held for
non-trading purposes are evaluated by the par value plus or minus the amortization of the discount
or premium on the marketable securities on the balance sheet date. The marketable securities
held for trading or non-trading purposes are evaluated by the lower-of-total-cost-or-market-value
method at the end of the period. The market prices of listed stocks and closed-end mutual funds
are the average closing price for the last month of the reported accounting period. Market prices
for open-end mutual funds are determined by the net worth on the balance sheet date. On
disposition, except for the cost of short-term bills sold being determined by the specific
identification method, the cost of marketable securities sold is determined by the weighted-average
method.

Repurchase agreements

Financial instruments sold under repurchase agreements are accounted for using the financing
method. The difference between the cost and the price stated on repurchase agreements is
recognized as interest income or interest expense.

In the year 2001, the repurchase agreements were accounted for using the above-mentioned
method; there is no significant effect on the financial statements, excepted for the reclassification
of accounts in the balance sheet.

Loans and advances to customers, and related allowance for doubtful accounts

Credit terms are decided by the term to maturity of loans. The loan period of short-term loans is
within one year, the loan period of medium-term loans is one to seven years, and the loan period of
long-term loans is more than seven years. Loans with pledged assets are recorded as secured
loans.

All loans are recorded initially as the actual amount lent out and reported at their outstanding
principal balances net of any provisions for doubtful accounts. An allowance for doubtful
accounts is determined by an evaluation of the collectibility of loans, receivables, and advance
accounts. Doubtful accounts are written off when the recovery possibility is remote.

Accrued interest which is overdue by three months is categorized as delinquent accounts.
Principal which is overdue over three months or interest which is overdue over six months is
categorized as overdue accounts. When principal or interest has not been paid for over six
months, the said principal and interest is transferred to the non-performing loans. When this
occurs, interest will only be calculated and booked to the memo account accordingly.

In accordance with Bureau of Monetary Affairs, Ministry of Finance, Ruling Tai-Tsai-Rong No.
88733168, banks should provide 3% of operating revenue as allowance for bad debt with a view to

write off the default accounts from July 1, 1999, and for the following four years.

The aforementioned allowance is recognized as operating cost and charged to current operations.
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Long-term equity investments

Long-term equity investments in listed companies where the Bank owns less than 20% of the
voting stock and lacks significant influence over the investee are stated at the lower of cost or
market value. Unrealized loss thereon is recorded as a reduction in stockholders’ equity. Long-
term equity investments in non-listed companies that represent less than 20% of the investee’s
common stock ownership are stated at cost. However, when there is evidence showing that a
decline in the market value of such investment is other than temporary, the investment is written
down to reflect the market value, and the resulting loss is recognized in the period of such write-
down. Stock dividends are not recognized as income but treated as increases in the number of
shares held. Cost is determined by the weighted-average method when disposing of long-term
investments.

Long-term investments are accounted for by the equity method when the Bank owns 20% or more
of an investee’s voting stock.

When the Bank owns more than 50% of its investee’s voting shares, the said investees are
considered subsidiaries, which are evaluated under the equity method and included in the
consolidated financial statements at the end of each reporting year. If the above investee’s total
assets and operating income do not exceed 10% of the corresponding accounts of the Bank, the
investee need not be included in the consolidated financial statements. However, if the total
assets or operating income of all excluded investees exceeds 30% of the corresponding account of
the Bank, then each such excluded investee whose total assets or operating income exceeds 3% of
the corresponding account of the Bank shall be included in the consolidated financial statements.
This is done until the Bank’s percentage of ownership of the excluded investees decreases to less
than 20%.

Property and equipment, and related depreciation

Property and equipment are stated at acquisition cost. Interest expense on the acquisition of
assets is capitalized and classified under appropriate categories of property and equipment. Major
renewals and betterments of property and equipment are capitalized, while maintenance and repairs
are expensed.

Apart from land, depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives
of the respective assets. In addition, the salvage value is amortized over the estimated remaining
useful life of an asset. Gains or losses on the disposal of property and equipment are recorded as
non-operating income or losses.

Other asset — securities foreclosed

Securities foreclosed are stated at their net realizable value. Any difference from the original
value of the loans and advances is recognized as bad debts. Unsold securities foreclosed are
revalued at the balance sheet date, and any shortfalls are recognized as non-operating expenses for
the period. Losses or gains on the disposal of securities foreclosed are recorded as non-operating
losses or gains.

Other asset — deferred assets

Computer software and leased assets are recorded at acquisition cost and are amortized over three
years and the lease-term, respectively.

(m) Other asset — idle assets

Idle assets, the fixed assets that are not used for operating or any other purposes, are stated at their
net realizable value. Any shortfalls in book values at year-end will be recognized as non-
operating losses.
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Deposits by banks, and deposits and remittances
Deposits are recorded at the contracted principal amount or the expected value on maturity.
Financial debentures

Financial debentures are issued and stated as face value, and the interest expenses are computed
and recorded at face value multiplied by the stated interest rate every month. The annual fee paid
to the OTC is recognized as operating expense.

Treasury stock

When the Bank buys back issued stock, the Bank uses the provisions of Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 30, “Accounting for Treasury Stock”, to debit the treasury
stock account in the amount of cost paid. When the disposal price of treasury stock is greater
than the cost, the difference is credited to capital surplus—treasury stock; otherwise, the excess of
the cost over the price is debited to capital surplus generated from similar treasury stock
transactions. If the capital surplus—treasury stock account is insufficient to cover the excess of
the cost over the price, retained earnings should be debited for the remaining amount. The book
value of each share of treasury stock is equal to its weighted-average cost and is calculated by each
group according to the cause for purchase.

When treasury stock is retired, capital surplus and common stock are debited according to the ratio
of retiring treasury stock to total issued stock. When the book value of the retiring treasury stock is
higher than the sum of its par value and capital surplus, the difference is debited to capital surplus
generated from similar treasury stock transactions. If the capital surplus—treasury stock account is
insufficient to cover the difference, retained earnings should be debited for the remaining amount.
When the book value of the retiring treasury stock is lower than the sum of its par value and capital
surplus, the difference is credited to capital surplus generated from similar treasury stock
transactions.

Starting from 2002, in accordance with Ruling Letter No. 69950 of the Securities and Futures
Commission of the Ministry of Finance in 2000, the shares of the Bank’s stock held by its
subsidiaries should be deemed to be treasury stock under SFAS No. 30, “Accounting for Treasury
Stock”. As of August 1, 2002, according to the Financial Holding Company Law, the Bank
became a subsidiary of Fuh-Hwa Financial Holding Company by share exchange. The Bank’s

stock held by its subsidiaries was also converted into Fuh-Hwa Financial Holding Company shares.

However, the aforementioned rule, “Accounting for Treasury Stock”, was still complied with from
January 1 to July 31, 2002.

In accordance with Ruling Letter No. 111467 of the Securities and Futures Commission of the
Ministry of Finance in 2002, the treasury stock purchased by the subsidiaries of a Financial
Holding Company under Section 28-2 (1) of the Securities & Exchange Law which was converted
into the Financial Holding Company’s stock under Article 31 of the Financial Holding Company
Law should still be deemed to be treasury stock and deducted from the shareholders’ equity
account. Therefore, as of August 1, 2002, the treasury stock of the Bank which was converted
into the stock of Fuh-Hwa Financial Holding Company is still deemed to be treasury stock.

Derivatives

Derivative financial instruments are foreign exchange forward contracts, currency swaps, interest
rate swaps, etc., entered by the Bank in foreign exchange, interest rate and capital markets. The
financial instruments are held for “trading purposes” or “non-trading purposes”. Trading
purposes include market creation, customer services and other relevant activities. Non-trading
purposes are hedging, which is a tool of risk management for assets, liabilities, positions and cash
flows in accordance with the accrual method.
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Financial instruments for trading purposes are stated at fair market value on the balance sheet date,
and gains and losses are credited or charged to current exchange gains or losses. The evaluation
and reorganization of profits and losses of the financial instruments for non-trading purposes are
stated using the same method as hedging assets, liabilities or positions.

The foreign currency contracts, which are stated at fair market value, are settled depending on their
transacting character and objective. The assets from evaluation of net gains are recorded as other
assets, and the liabilities from evaluation of net losses are recorded as other liabilities.

(r) Retirement plan

The original employee retirement plan of the Bank was established in 1992 for the benefit of all
eligible employees. Effective from May 1, 1997, such plan was modified in order to comply with
the Labor Standards Law. Pension payments are computed based on years of service and the
average monthly salary prior to retirement. In accordance with the Labor Standards Law, the Bank
makes a monthly cash contribution to the pension fund that is deposited in the Central Trust of
China under the name of the supervising committee of the employee retirement pension fund.

In accordance with the pension plan, the measurement date for the completion of the actuarial
assessment was established as the balance sheet date. The amount of the accumulated benefit
obligation over pension plan assets is recognized as minimum pension liability on the reporting
date. Furthermore, the Bank recognizes net pension cost, which includes service costs, interest
costs, expected returns on plan assets and the amortization of the net transition obligation, in
accordance with the retirement plan’s actuarial assessment. The initial net pension cost and
unrecognized net transition obligation are amortized by using the straight-line method.

(s) Income tax

Income tax is estimated based on the accounting net income. Deferred income tax is determined
based on differences between the financial statements and tax basis of assets and liabilities, using
enacted tax rates in effect during the years in which the differences are expected to reverse. The
income tax effects due to taxable temporary differences are recognized as deferred income tax
liabilities. The income tax effects due to deductible temporary differences, utilization of loss
carryforwards, and income tax credits are recognized as deferred income tax assets. The
realization of deferred income tax assets is evaluated and a valuation allowance is recognized
accordingly.

The 10% surtax on unappropriated earnings is recorded as expense in the year the stockholders
resolve the distribution of earnings.

(t) Earnings per share of common stock

Earning per share are computed as net income divided by the weighted-average number of issued
shares of common stock. Treasury stock reduces the issued shares of common stock. The
increase in issuance of stock dividend from retained earnings or capital surplus is adjusted
retroactively. Furthermore, if the designated date of record for a stock dividend is proposed
before publishing the financial statements, the earnings per common share are adjusted
retroactively.

(3) Changes in Accounting Policy and Their Effect

Starting from 2002, the shares of the Bank’s stock held by its subsidiaries are deemed to be the Bank’s
treasury stock under SFAS No. 30, “Accounting for Treasury Stock”. As of August 1, 2002,
according to the Financial Holding Company Law, the Bank became a subsidiary of Fuh-Hwa
Financial Holding Company through share exchange. The Bank’s stock held by its subsidiaries was
also converted into Fuh-Hwa Financial Holding Company shares. However, the aforementioned rule



was still complied with from January 1 to July 31, 2002. According to those regulations, the net loss
increased by $10,030,668, and the weighted-average number of issued shares of common stocks was
reduced by 2,783,642 shares in 2002. The losses per share of common stock before tax and after tax

were both increased by $0.02.
(4) Cash and Equivalents

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, balances for cash and cash equivalents were as follows:

Cash

Due from other banks

Placement to other banks due within 90 days

Due from Central Bank, excluding deposit
reserve—demand account

Short-term bills within 90 days

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the composite banking insurance amounted to $153,500,000 and

$154,400,000, respectively.

(5) Due from Central Bank

Deposit reserve:
Deposit reserve—checking account
Deposit reserve—demand account

Certificates of deposit

(6) Marketable Securities

Held for trading purpose
Less: allowance for loss on decline in market value

Held for non-trading purpose
Resale agreements

2002

$ 1,731,872,653
2,705,466,846

2001

1,736,270,726
3,691,560,526

2,918,179,000 8,611,105,500
16,407,784,208 10,318,675,412
3.421.581.315 3.045.920,581
$ 27.184.884,022 27.403.532,745

December 31,
2002

$  4,744,784,208
3.177,214,000

December 31,
2001

2,655,675,412
3.066,312,000

7,921,998,208
11,663,000,000

5,721,987,412
7,663.000,000

$ 19.584,998,208

December 31,
2002

$ 17,395,777,732

13,384,987.412

December 31,
2001

12,960,108,121
1,384,211

17,395,777,732
6,027,331,198
1.646.722.,666

12,958,723,910
2,839,651,959
1,781,957.,447

$ 25,069.831.506

17,580.333.316

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, details of securities held for trading purpose were as follows:

Commercial paper

Negotiable certificates of deposit
Treasury bills

Government bonds

Listed stocks and beneficiary certificates

2002

$  3,741,860,262

1,426,084,358

782,723,300
8,193,535,898
3,251.573.914

2001

3,034,939,618
498,639,084

6,538,025,146
2,888,504,273

$ 17.395,777,732

12 108,121
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As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, details of securities held for non-trading purpose were as follows:

2002 2001
Government bonds $ 1,756,426,343 687,120,959
Financial debentures 383,153,093 200,000,000
Corporate bonds 3.887,751,762 1.952.,531.000
$ 6,027,331,198 2,839,651,959

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the average yield for the aforementioned non-trading purpose
securities was 4.09% and 4.86%, respectively. And their rating classes of investment were all above
S&P BBB class.

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, details of resale agreements were as follows:

2002 2001
Resale agreements:
Banker’s acceptances $ 59,119,130 -
Negotiable certificates of deposit 46,177,179 133,271,450

Commercial paper
Government bonds

1,541,426,357 1,048,685,997

- 600,000,000
S 1646722666  L781957.447
The reselling periods for aforementioned resale agreements are all within one-month. In addition, the
liabilities of the repurchase agreements amounted to $7,300,390,354 and $6,853,383,479 on December
31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. The aforementioned amounts of the repurchase agreements are
recorded as liabilities, and the repurchasing periods are all within one to two months.

Negotiable certificates of deposit $ 175,353,385 320,038,524
Commercial paper 3,187,108,800 2,725,882,057
Banker’s acceptances 59,119,130 -

$ 3.421,581,315 3.045,920,581

(7) Loans and Advances to Customers

December 31, December 31,
2002 2001

248,905,478
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Bills purchased and discounted $

Short-term loans and overdrafts

Short-term secured loans and overdrafts
Medium-term loans

Medium-term secured loans

Long-term loans

Long-term secured loans

Less: allowance for bad and doubtful accounts

22,712,178,098

10,472,930,388
20,364,674,803
21,270,134,045

5,168,502,251
36,306,161.761

337,022,978
21,699,258,220

12,000,802,221
19,126,144,903
20,188,598,103

3,827,289,277
32.622.144.951

116,543,486,824
665,921,549

109,801,260,653
667,066,563

$ 115.877,565.275

109,134,194,090
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Movements of allowance for bad and doubtful accounts in years 2002 and 2001 were as follows:

2002
Specific General
provision provision Total
Beginning balance $ 790,458,264 776,597,600 1,567,055,864
Add: provision for doubtful accounts 5,684,667,103 435,372,624 6,120,039,727
Recoveries 48,758,391 - 48,758,391
Reclassification 600,873,307  (600,873,307) -
Less: write-off 5,182,282,079 - 5,182,282,079
Foreign exchange translation adjustment - 447,812 447,812
Ending balance $ 1.942.474.986 610.649.105 2 124.091
Beginning balance $ 642,057,011 637,354,011 1,279,411,022
Add: provision for doubtful accounts 814,406,317 136,556,000 950,962,317
Recoveries 27,261,684 - 27,261,684
Foreign exchange translation
adjustment - 2,687,589 2,687,589
Less: write-off 693,266,748 - 693,266,748
Ending balance $ 790458264  776.597,600 1,567.055,864
As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, details of allowance for bad and doubtful accounts were as
follows: 2002 2001
Loans and advances $ 665,921,549 667,066,563
Non-performing loans 1,872,748,638 815,562,761
Accounts receivable 14,453,904 83,906,540
Short-term advances to customers (recorded as other
assets) - 520,000
$ 2,553.124,091 1.567,055.864

For years 2002 and 2001, the amount of allowance for bad and doubtful accounts generated from 3%

of operating revenue was $205,702,000 and $252,507,000, respectively.

Long-term equity Investments

Percentage
of
Ownership
Equity method:
Asia Pacific Leasing Co., Ltd. 98.56

Fuh-Hwa Property Insurance Agency
Co., Ltd. (Forone Insurance
Agency Co., Ltd.) 80.00
Fuh-Hwa Life Insurance Agent Co.,
Ltd. (Asia Pacific Life Insurance
Agent Co., Ltd.) 99.99
Subtotal
Lower-of-cost-or-market-value method:
Mega Financial Holding Co.
(International Securities Co., Ltd.) -

Cost method:
Fubon Securities Finance Co., Ltd. 1.97
Grand Bills Finance Co., Ltd. 1.36
Financial Information Service Co.,

Ltd. 1.14
Taipei Forex Inc. 0.40
Ornatube Enterprise Co., Ltd. 0.05
Taiwan Asset Management Co. 0.57

Subtotal

Total

December 31, 2002

Investment
Cost

Book
Value

$ 197,000,000 146,990,372
2,880,000 4015212
1.999.940 11.926.818
201.879.940 162.932.402
119,890,000 119,890,000
64,800,000 64,800,000
45,500,000 45,500,000
800,000 800,000
154,444 154,444
100.000.000 100.000.000
331144444  331.144.444

$ 533,024,384 494,076,846

Percentage

of

Ownership

98.56

80.00

99.99

1.97
1.36

1.14
0.40
0.55
0.57

December 31, 2001

Investment Book

Cost Value
197,000,000 133,159,713
2,880,000 5,613,341
1,999.940 2.003.009
201,879.940 140,776.153
358,800,000 358.800.000
119,890,000 119,890,000
64,800,000 64,800,000
45,500,000 45,500,000
800,000 800,000
154,444 154,444
100.000.000 100,000,000
331,144.444 331,144,444
891,824,384 830,720,597
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Asia Pacific Lasing Co., Ltd. held 4,771,957 shares of the Bank originally. As of August 1, 2002,
according to the Financial Holding Company Law, the Bank became a subsidiary of Fuh-Hwa
Financial Holding Company through share exchange. Asia Pacific Leasing Co., Ltd. converted the
aforementioned shares into 3,440,488 shares of Fuh-Hwa Financial Holding Company in accordance
with the share exchange rate of 1:1.387. According to Article 31 of the Financial Hoding Company
Law, those shares held by a subsidiary of the Financial Holding Company through share exchange
must be sold or transferred within three years. Therefore, those shares held by Asia Pacific Leasing Co.,
Ltd. were transferred to short-term investment. As a result, the unrealized loss of long-term
investments by the equity method on December 31, 2001, amounting to $17,636,154 was reversed.

Because the shares held by Asia Pacific Leasing Co., Ltd. are deemed to be the Bank’s treasury stock,
net losses increased by $10,030,668 in 2002. Since the Bank became a subsidiary of Fuh-Hwa
Financial Holding Company, the shares held by Asia Pacific Leasing Co., Ltd. also were converted
into shares of Fuh-Hwa Financial Holding Company. As a result, capital surplus — treasury stock
transaction increased by $10,030,668.

The investee International Securities Co., Ltd., measured by the cost method, became a subsidiary of
Mega Financial Holding Company (CTB Financial Holding Company) through share exchange on
February 4, 2002, so that the 36,030,800 shares of International Securities Co., Ltd. held by the Bank
were exchanged to 17,576,000 shares of Mega Financial Holding Company in accordance with the
share exchange rate of 2.05:1 and were then measured by the lower-cost-or-market-value method.
Because the term of the board of directors appointed by International Securities Co., Ltd. expired and
the stock transferred from Mega Financial Holding Company had obvious market value, the Bank
reclassified those shares as marketable securities and then recognized losses on long-term investments
amounting to $40,952,175.

Property and Equipment, net

December 31, December 31,
2002 2001

Cost:
Land 740,755,806 740,755,806
Buildings 492,093,950 492,093,950
Equipment 501,969,165 489,268,798
Transportation equipment 50,550,927 42,640,942
Other equipment 138,728,918 126,697,641
1,924,098,766 1,891,457,137
Less: accumulated depreciation 618.938.117 541.426.057
1,305,160,649 1,350,031,080
Prepayments for equipment 69.913.296 54.963,501
$ 1375,073,945 1,404,994,581

For the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, details of movement of accumulated depreciation
were as follows:

2002 2001
Beginning balance $ 541,426,057 464,623,956
Add: depreciation for the period 78,477,975 84,036,742
Less: disposals for the period 965,915 7,037,332
Reclassification - 197,309
Ending balance $ 618,938,117 541,426,057

The insurance coverage on property and equipment and other assets—securities foreclosed was
approximately $737,781,000 and $795,200,000 on December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively.
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December 31, December 31,

2002 2001
Non-performing loans $ 5,257,269,285 6,287,351,739
Less: allowance for bad and doubtful accounts 1.872,748.638 815,562,761
$ 3,384,520,647 5.471,788.978

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the amounts of interest receivables that were not accrued from
non-performing loans were $167,286,278 and $292,038,388, respectively.

Deposits and Remittances
December 31, December 31,
2002 2001
Checking deposits $ 1,050,420,931 1,102,225,878
Demand deposits 8,852,089,105 7,293,828,515
Time deposits 42,899,411,086 43,398,225,603
Time deposits transferred from post office 19,256,715,835 19,802,088,515
Savings deposits:
Demand deposits 24,041,804,167 20,331,734,234
Time deposits 52,459,546,084 48,917,722,222
Remittances 123,105,740 26,514,860
$ 148,683.092,948 140.872,339.827

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, time to maturity for the above time deposit and savings deposit
accounts, except for demand savings deposits, was within three years.

Pension
The Bank deposited an amount equal to 6.9% of the monthly gross salary payment in a retirement fund
account for the engaged employees in 2002 and 2001. The measurement date of actuarial reports was

December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the reconciliation of the plan’s funded status to accrued pension
liabilities was as follows (expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars):

2002 2001

Benefit obligation:

Vested benefit obligation $ (57,458) (45,787)

Non-vested benefit obligation (291,650) (190,467)

Accumulated benefit obligation (349,108) (236,254)

Additional benefits based on future salaries (72,271) (104.407)

Projected benefit obligation (421,379) (340,661)
Fair value of plan assets 301.854 270,532
Funding status (119,525) (70,129)
Unrecognized net transition obligation 27,182 29,273
Unrecognized prior service costs (3,970) (4,229)
Unrecognized loss (gain) 82,511 34,223
Additional minimum pension liability (33.452) -
Accrued pension liabilities (recorded as other

liabilities) $ (47,259) 10.,862)

Vested benefit $ _74,708 _68,096



For the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, the components of net pension cost were as follows
(expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars):

2002 2001
Service cost $ 42,013 44,100
Interest cost 16,421 19,091
Actual return on plan assets (6,355) (16,238)
Amortization (5.831) 2.377
Net pension cost $ 46,248 49,330

Actuarial assumptions for years 2002 and 2001 were as follows:

2002 2001
Discount rate 3.75% 5.00%
Rate of increase in future compensation 1.50% 1.00%
Rate of projected return on plan assets 3.75% 5.00%

(13) Financial Debentures

In order to increase the regulatory capital ratio and raise medium- and long-term operating funds, the
board of directors of the Bank resolved to issue financial debentures on August 22, 2002. The issuing
of financial debentures was approved by the Bureau of Monetary Affairs in Ministry of Finance
Ruling Tai-Tsai Rong No. 0910042863 on September 24, 2002. The Bank issued the first issue of
the subordinated bank debentures on November 4, 2002, and the period of the issuance was five years
and three months. The issued amount was $4,500,000,000, which was the total amount and stated at
face value. The details were as follows:

Floating interest rate Fixed interest rate
Face value of issuance $3,100,000,000 $1,400,000,000
Stated interest rate 6.15% less Libor (note) 3.50%
Period of issuance Five years and three months Five years and three months
Interest payment method Repayable every half-year Repayable every half-year
Principal payment method Paid off on maturity date Paid off on maturity date
Price of issuance Priced at face value on issuing Priced at face value on issuing

date date

Note: The stated interest rates are recalculated every half-year according to the average six-month US
Dollar Libor rate.

(14) Stockholders’ Equity
(a) Common stock

On September 5, 2002, the board of directors resolved to increase the issued capital by transferring
$455,453,430 from unappropriated earnings through the issuance of 45,545,343 shares of new
common stock.  After the capital injection, the total issued capital amounted to $12,570,589,710.

However, the aforementioned share issuance was not approved by the authority for the reason that
the net income for 2001 should be used first to offset the deficiencies in order to enhance the
structure of the Bank’s shareholders’ equity.

(b) Treasury stock
i) The Bank decided to buy back its outstanding shares as an incentive for employees in

accordance with section 28.2 of the Securities and Exchange Law. The movement in the
Bank’s treasury stock for the years 2002 and 2001 were as follows:
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2002

Opening Shares Current Year Current Year Ending Shares
Addition Deduction
$ 37,664,586 S S — 37,664,586
2001
Opening Shares Current Year Current Year Ending Shares
Addition Deduction
$ 23,703,000 40,645,000 26,683,414 37,664,586

As of August 1, 2002, according to the Financial Holding Company Law, the Bank became a
subsidiary of Fuh-Hwa Financial Holding Company through share exchange; therefore, the
37,664,586 shares of treasury stock held by the Bank were converted into 27,155,433 shares of
Fuh-Hwa Financial Holding Company.

ii) According to the Securities and Exchange Law, the number of shares of treasury stock cannot
exceed 10% of the number of shares issued. Moreover, the total value of treasury stock
cannot exceed the sum of retained earnings, paid-in capital in excess of par value, and realized
capital surplus. As of the basis for calculation, the Bank could buy back a maximum of
121,151,363 shares in the amount of $0 and $1,051,824,465 on September 30, 2002 and 2001,
respectively. The Bank has held a maximum of 37,664,586 shares of treasury stock, totaling
$212,088,118 in 2002 and 2001. During the first three quarters of 2002, the Bank provided
significant amounts of allowance for bad and doubtful accounts, causing the Bank to recognize
accumulated losses as at September 30, 2002. As a result, the maximum amount of share
buy-backs is calculated to be $0. However, since the Bank did not buy back any additional
shares of treasury stocks starting from the fourth quarter of 2001, the Bank is in conformity
with the aforementioned stock buy-back limitations.

As of December 31, 2002, the Bank had bought back 64,348,000 shares in the amount of
$349,675,101 and had sold employees 26,683,414 shares of treasury stock. According to the
Securities and Exchange Law, treasury stock held by the Bank cannot be pledged as collateral,
nor can it possess the rights of dividend distribution or voting power.

iii) Starting from 2002, the 4,771,957 shares of the Bank held by the Bank’s subsidiaries were to
be deemed as treasury stock under SFAS No. 30. As of August 1, 2002, the Bank became a
subsidiary of Fuh-Hwa Financial Holding Company by share exchange. The shares of the
Bank held by one of the Bank’s subsidiaries were also converted into shares of Fuh-Hwa
Financial Holding Company. As a result, the 4,771,957 shares deemed to be treasury stock
were also reversed.

Capital surplus

According to the ROC Company Law, realized capital surplus can be capitalized and transferred to
share capital after offsetting accumulated deficit. Capital surplus should not be used for
distribution of cash dividends. Realized capital surplus mentioned above includes the proceeds
received in excess of the par value of common stock issued and any amounts donated to the Bank.
The amount of capital surplus capitalized each year may not exceed a certain percentage of the
Company’s issued share capital. Issuance of new stock from capital surplus of cash subscription
in excess of par value of common stock can be made only once per year, and cannot be made in the
same year as cash subscription.
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(d)

(e

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the components of capital surplus were as follows:

2002 2001

Treasury stock transaction $ 11,739,647 1,708,979

Legal reserve and appropriated special reserve

After paying all taxes as required, the annual net income will be distributed to appropriate 30% as
legal reserve. The Bank cannot distribute cash dividends exceeding 15% of total share capital until
legal reserve reaches an amount equal to total share capital. In addition, apart from the
appropriation of legal reserve from retained earnings, to the Bank also appropriated special reserve
in accordance with the Bank’s articles of incorporation or the board of directors’ resolution.

As of April 19, 2001, the board of directors resolved to use $1,154,099,508 of accumulated legal
reserve to offset accumulated deficiencies in 2000.

The board of directors resolved the appropriation of earnings on September 5, 2002. However,
the supervising authority rejected the resolution. The board of directors made a resolution on
December 26, 2002, to appropriate $203,371,496 as legal reserve and $474,467,271 as special
reserve.

Dividend policy and appropriation of earnings

In order to continuously expand its operation and increase earning capacity, and to maintain the
capital adequacy ratio, the Bank has adopted the following dividend policy: the Bank’s annual net
income, after paying all taxes as required by the law, must be applied to offset prior years’ losses
first; the remainder is then set aside with 30% as legal reserve and a partial amount can be
appropriated as special reserve or retained earnings. If there is still a remainder, it will be
distributed as follows:

A. 96% as shareholders’ dividends and bonuses.
B. 2% as remuneration to directors and supervisors.
C. 2% as bonus to employees.

The board of directors resolved to modify the Bank’s articles of incorporation on August 1, 2002.
According to the Bank’s articles of incorporation, the bank’s annual net income, after paying all
taxes as required by the law, must be applied to offset prior years’ losses first; the reminder is then
set aside with 30% as legal reserve and a partial amount can be appropriated as special reserve or
retained earnings. If there is still a remainder, it will be distributed 98% as shareholders’
dividends and bonuses and 2% as bonus to employees.

The ratio of cash and stock distributed are determined by the resolution of the board of directors
based on the current financial environment, market trends and the Bank’s development plan.
During the growing period of the Bank, in principle, the ratio of stock distributed shall not be
lower than 80% unless resolved by the board of directors to change as deemed necessary. Cash
dividends shall be distributed after the distribution of earnings proposal is resolved in the board of
directors, while stock dividends are distributed after obtaining authorizing documents from the
supervising authority.

The appropriation of earnings for 2001 resolved by the board of directors on December 26, 2002,
did not distribute any remuneration to directors and supervisors nor any bonus to employees.

Because of the accumulated losses in 2002, the Bank need not disclose information about
appropriation of earnings for that year.
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Weighted-average outstanding shares of common stock

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the weighted-average outstanding shares of common stock
were 1,171,065,400 shares and 1,182,468,491 shares, respectively. If the shares of the Bank’s
stock held by its subsidiaries were not deemed to be treasury stock, in 2002 the weighted-average
outstanding shares of common stock were 1,173,849,042 shares.

Information related to the integrated tax system

The information related to the integrated tax system as of and for the years ended December 31,
2002 and 2001, was as follows:

December 31, December 31,
2002 2001
Imputation credit account balance $ 66,115,846 242,728,000

Because of the accumulated losses in 2002, the expected imputation credit ratio was 0%. The
imputation credit ratio appropriating the net income for 2001 in 2002 was 33.33%.

The unappropriated earnings (for offsetting deficiencies) on December 31, 2002 and 2001, were as
follows:

December 31, December 31,
2002 2001
Prior to 1997 $ = =
Post 1998 2,772.,422.456 677.904.986
$ Q1124224 677,904,986

(15) Income Tax

The Bank is subject to ROC income tax at a maximum rate of 25%. The income tax expense (benefit)
for 2002 and 2001 are summarized below:

2002 2001
Current income tax expense $ 119,493,742 110,877,640
Deferred income tax expense (benefit) (682.016,355) 50,230,954
Income tax expense (benefit) $ (562,522,613) 161,108,594

The differences between “expected” income tax at the statutory income tax rate and the income tax
expense (benefit) as reported in the accompanying financial statements for the years ended December
31, 2002 and 2001, were as follows:
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2002 2001

Income tax at statutory rate $ (833,752,821) 209,753,395
Gain on sale of land (2,485,824) (1,595,384)
Allowance for (recovery of) loss on decline in market

value of marketable securities (343,562) 28,187,304
Loss on decline in market value due to long-term

investment transfer to marketable securities 10,238,044 -
Tax effect on interest income from separately taxed

short-term bills (13,068,891) (25,048,612)
Gain on sale of securities (187,252,091) (10,165,580)
Dividend income exempt from tax (5,697,165) (6,373,174)
Loss (gain) on long-term investment under equity

Method 826,775 (612,865)
Income of OBU exempt from tax (39,482,611) (27,600,605)
10% surtax on unappropriated earnings 21,754,925 -
Investment tax credit (901,304) (494,303)
Underestimation of prior year’s loss carryforwards (188,245) -
Overestimation of prior year’s investment tax credit 2,796,075 -
Underestimation of prior year’s income tax and

assessment of additional tax requested by authorities 60,034,567 -
Provision for evaluation allowance for deferred

income tax assets 410,000,000 -
Others 14.999.515 (4,941,582)
Income tax expense (benefit) $ (562,522,613) 161,108,594

For the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, the major components of deferred income tax
expenses (benefits) were as follows:

2002 2001

Unrealized exchange (loss) gain $ (10,312,036) 18,801,106
Allowance for bad debts in excess of tax limitation (228,462,647) (48,568,272)
Recovery gain on evaluation of marketable securities - 28,533,357
Loss carryforwards (acquired) utilized (869,444,849) 43,360,054
Allowance for loss on decline in net realizable value

of securities foreclosed (502,864) -
Investment tax credit (901,304) (494,303)
Underestimation of prior year’s carryforwards (188,245) -
Overestimation of prior year’s investment tax credit 2,796,075 -
Provision for evaluation allowance for deferred income

tax assets 410,000,000 -
Others 14.999.515 8,599.012
Deferred income tax expenses (benefits) $ (682,016,355) 50,230,954

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the deferred income tax assets were as follows:

2002 2001
Deferred income tax assets $ 1,886,121,674 794,105,319
Valuation allowance — deferred income tax assets (410,000.,000) -
Deferred income tax assets (net) $ 1,476,121,674 794,105,319

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the components of deferred income tax asset, including temporary
differences, loss carryforwards, and tax credits, and the respective income tax effect for each
component were as follows:
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2002 2001

Income tax Income tax
Amount effect Amount effect
Deferred income tax assets
(liabilities):
Allowance for loss on decline
in net realizable value of
securities foreclosed $ 2,011,457 502,864 - -
Allowance for bad debts in
excess of tax limitation 1,283,906,699 320,976,675 370,056,112 92,514,028
Unrealizable exchange loss
(gain) (52,494,608) (13,123,651) (93,742,749) (23,435,687)
Loss carryforwards 6,303,561,355 1,575,890,339 2,825,028,979 706,257,245
Investment tax credit 1,875,447 1,875,447 3,770,218 3,770,218
Others - - 59,998,060 14,999,515
$ 1.886,121,674 794,105,319

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the components of the balance of income tax payable (receivable)
were as follows:

2002 2001
Current income tax expense $ 119,493,742 110,877,640
Withholding income tax (65,216,343) (57,589,612)
Underestimation of prior period’s income tax (34,567) (3,189,441)
Separate taxation (37,704,250) (107,653,632)
Prior period’s withholding tax - (101,074.132)
Income tax payable (receivable) $ _16,538,582 (158,629,177)

Income tax payable and receivable was recorded as accounts payable and receivable, respectively.

In accordance with the ROC Income Tax Law, assessed net losses can be carried forward for five
consecutive years to reduce taxable income. As of December 31, 2002, the amount of losses and the
year of expiry were as follows:

Year incurred 2002 Year of expiry
1990 $ 2,825,781,958 2005
1992 3.477.779,397 2007

$ 6.303.561,355

Pursuant to the ROC Statute for Upgrading Industries, the Bank’s unused investment tax credit—staff
training cost as of December 31, 2002, was as follows:

Year incurred 2002 Year of expiry
1999 $ 479,840 2003
2001 494,303 2005
2002 901,304 2006
$ 1.875.447

The Bank’s most current annual income tax return assessed by the tax authority is the return for year
1999.

The Bank’s annual income taxes returns for the years 1999 and 1998 have been assessed by the tax
authority, which determined that taxes withheld on interest on government bonds cannot be applied
against income taxes payable. The Bank has petitioned for a recheck and appeal with the Ministry of
Finance (MOF).
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The Bank’s 10% surtax on appropriated earnings for the year 1998 has been assessed by the tax
authority. ROC tax authority determined that the unrealized exchange gains from 1997 and
accounted for in taxable income in 1998 cannot offset unappropriated earnings in 1998. However, the
Bank petitioned for a recheck on March 5, 2002.

The Bank had provided allowance for the above-mentioned petition for a recheck and appeal with
MOF.

(16) Disclosure of Financial Instruments
(a) Derivative financial instruments
The outstanding contracts for derivative financial instruments are summarized as follows:
i) Contract amount or notional amount, and fair value

The assets and liabilities relating to the revaluation gain or loss on the contracts for trading
purposes were recorded under other assets and other liabilities, respectively.

December 31, 2002
Contract amount
(notional Amount) Fair value
Trading Non-trading
purpose purpose Gain Loss
Forward exchange contract $ 122,718,985 - 554,064 570,546
Non-delivery forward
exchange contract 417,780,000 - 351,000 393,000
Currency swap contract 4,861,725,235 - 62,075,540 6,399,965
Interest rate swap contract 3.100,000.000 - 28.294.700

$ 5402224220  3,100,000.000  62.980.604 35,658,211

Interest swap contracts were in order to avoid cash flow risks caused by issuing financial
debentures with floating interest rates, and were for non-trading purposes.

December 31, 2001
Contract amount
(notional Amount) Fair value
Trading Non-trading
purpose purpose Gain Loss
Forward exchange contract $ 580,863,400 - 2,575,442 2,655,321
Currency swap contract 1.614.294.500 - 10,794,120 16,514,622
$ 2195157900 __- 13369562  19,169.943

it) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that the counter-party will be unable to fulfill its contractual duty.
When derivative financial instruments become profitable, credit risk is increased. In order to
reduce credit risk, the Bank utilized the same credit policy with loans and credit activities and
set limitations on credit. In addition, the Bank signed master netting agreements with the
counter-party to reduce credit risk.



iii)

iv)

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the Bank will suffer losses due to changes in market interest as well
as exchange rates. The Bank maintains all its foreign currency positions within prescribed
limits in order to manage market risk.

Liquidity risk, cash flow risk and future cash requirement

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Bank will be unable to settle its position on liability at the
settlement date. In order to control the transacting risks of the financial instruments, the Bank
utilized the credit approval mentioned above, position limitation setting, stop loss point setting
and a management control process. In addition, the Bank maintains adequate current assets
and utilizes money market and foreign exchange market instruments to support its future cash
flow requirements.

The above amount of contracts only disclosed the outstanding transaction amount on the
balance sheet date; it did not reflect the exposure under market and credit risk. Therefore, the
management of the Bank estimated that the financial instruments mentioned above would not
cause significant losses.

(b) Non-derivative financial instruments

Methods and assumptions for estimation of non-derivative instruments were as follows:

)

ii)

iii)

iv)

v)

vi)

Short-term financial instruments have short maturities; therefore, book value will be
considered as their fair value. The applicable accounts include cash, due from and placement
to other banks, due from Central Bank, accounts receivable, other assets, deposits by central
bank, deposits by banks, securities sold under repurchase agreements, accounts payable and
other liabilities.

If market value of marketable securities and long-term equity investments is available, then it
will be considered as the fair value. If market value is not available, fair value is estimated
by using book value.

Loans and advances are valued by using the floating rate. Therefore, fair value equals book
value.

Deposits and remittances normally mature within one year. However, if the maturity date is
for a period of more than one year, book value is calculated using the floating rate. Therefore,
fair value equals book value.

Other assets — securities foreclosed have been revalued at the balance sheet date to their net
realizable value, and allowances have been provided for loss on decline. Therefore, fair value
equals book value.

Because the financial instruments of most credit commitments and guarantees mature within
one year, the amounts for these contracts are current market values.

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, fair values of some non-derivative financial instruments
were as follows:

2002 2001
Book value Fair value Book value Fair value

Marketable securities  $25,069,831,596  25,718,854,773  17,580,333,316  17,968,496,316
Long-term equity
investments 494,076,846 494,076,846 830,720,597 830,720,597
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(c) Assets with off-balance-sheet credit risk

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the financial instruments with off-balance-sheet credit risk
exposure were as follows:

2002 2001
Lines of credit provided but not used $ 69.997,382,372 52,881,487,098
Credit commitment on credit card $ 12,536,458,000 _8,505,512,000
Guarantees $ _6,125.182,637 4 14
Unused L/C balance $ 957,455,775 858,190,738

The unused loan commitments to the Bank’s customers are determined mainly by whether the
credit customers can maintain a certain credit standing. The Bank only provides loans within the
credit line. Except for loan commitments on credit cards, certain customers are required to provide
collateral of equivalent value and guarantors. Loans with collateral made up 58.39% of the entire
amount of loans. The percentage of guarantees and letters of credits with collateral varies from 0%
to 100%. Collateral is usually property such as cash, real estate, marketable securities with
liquidity, etc. When the customer defaults, the Bank will execute its right toward the collateral or
other guarantees.

Credit commitment for credit card does not require collateral. However, the credit standing of
cardholders is reviewed periodically, and credit lines are revised if deemed necessary. The
highest interest rate on credit cards is 18.25%.

None the above financial instruments will actually be paid in full before maturity. Therefore,
amounts in such contracts do not necessarily represent future cash outflow, and thus the amount of
future cash required is lower than the contracted amount. The maximum possible loss that the
Bank may incur is the total amount of loss associated with the assumption that the credit lines have
been fully used up and collateral or other pledged items have completely lost their value, with
credit risk equivalent to the contracted amount.

(d) Disclosure of significant concentration of credit risk

The Bank performs the credit activities in compliance with the principle of credit risk
diversification. In comparison of total credit amounts, there are no significantly concentrated
transactions with a single client or a single transaction with clients. The Bank’s credit composition
is extensively diversified and spread over all types of industries, products and regions, etc. The
Bank’s contracted amounts with credit risk significantly concentrated were as follows:

i) Loans classified by geographical region

December 31, December 31,
2002 2001
Domestic $ 113,579,318,483 109,759,482,970
Overseas 8,221.437.626 6,329.129.422
Total $ 121 1 11 12,392



ii) Loans classified by industry

December 31, December 31,
2002 2001
Manufacturing $ 26,043,363,617 25,176,179,179
General commercial 9,635,011,710 9,847,710,000
Construction 4,337,706,000 4,608,730,000
Private 55,529,248,000 54,992,380,000
Others 26,255.426,782 21.463,613.213
Total $ 121.800,756,109  116,088,612,392

iii) Credit card receivables classified by card-holder’s age

December 31, December 31,
2002 2001
Under 20 years old $ 18,878 22,811
20 to 29 years old 69,578,088 73,290,034
30 to 44 years old 252,162,720 232,010,767
45 to 64 years old 114,439,896 91,541,302
Over 64 years old 3.474.852 2,448,721
Total $ 439,674,434 399.313.635
(17) Related-party Transactions
(a) Name and relationship of related party
Name of related parties Relationship
International Securities Co., Ltd. The Bank is a corporate director of such company

(term expired on February 4, 2002)
Asia Pacific Leasing Co., Ltd The Bank's investee under equity method

Fuh-Hwa Securities Co., Ltd. Affiliated company controlled by the same company
as the Bank since August 1, 2002

Fuh-Hwa Securities Finance Co., Ltd. Affiliated company controlled by the same company
as the Bank since August 1, 2002

Fuh-Hwa Asset Management Co., Ltd.  Affiliated company controlled by the same company

(Asia Pacific Securities Investment) as the Bank since August 30, 2002
Sheng-Hwa Securities Investment Trust ~ Affiliated company controlled by the same company
Co., Ltd. as the Bank’s holding company since August 1, 2002
Yu Fu Huang A former Bank director (term expired on April 19,
2001)

Others (each related party’s deposits and The Bank’s affiliated companies and its directors,
loans are not over 1% of total deposits Supervisors, and managers, and their relatives
and loans)
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(b) Significant transactions with related parties

i) Deposits

December 31, 2002
Balance as at Percentage Interest
Name December 31 of deposits (%) range (%)
Each related party’s deposits are
not over 1% of total deposits $1 123,954 0.90 0~13.00
December 31, 2001
Balance as at Percentage Interest
Name December 31 of deposits (%) range (%)
Each related party’s deposits are
not over 1% of total deposits $ 643,793,349 046 0~13.00

Apart from an interest rate limit on staff demand savings deposits of 13%, the interest rates and
other terms provided to the above related parties are the same as the terms offered to the
general public. During 2002 and 2001, interest expense paid on the above deposits was
$24,173,262 and $28,048,697, respectively.

ii) Loans
December 31, 2002
Balance as at Percentage Interest
Name December 31 of loans (%) range (%)
Each related party’s loans is not
over 1% of total loans $ 672,076,775 0.58 1.675~8.00
December 31, 2001
Balance as at Percentage Interest
Name December 31 of loans (%) range (%)
Each related party’s loans is not
over 1% of total loans $ 28,204,764 0.03 3.25~7.00

Apart from an interest rate limit on affiliated companies and staff demand savings deposits of
1.675% ~ 2.75% and 3.68% ~ 7.00%, respectively, loans to related parties are under the same
terms as those to other customers.

During 2002 and 2001, interest income received from the above loans was $14,775,710 and
$4,163,854, respectively.

iii) Rental expense

For operation purposes, the bank leases the office premises of some branches from related
parties as follows:
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Rental Expenses

Name Usage Deposit 2002 2001
Yu Fu Huang Head oftice
building $ 1,333,333 2,896,000 2,921,000

International Securities Office

Co., Ltd. premises - 5,061,581 6,904,000
Fuh-Hwa Securities Office

Co., Ltd. premises - 5,186,340 -
Total $ 1333333 13,143,921 9.825.000

The above deposit paid for related parties was recorded in the other assets account.

iv) Rental revenue

2002 2001
Rental Refundable Rental  Refundable
Name revenue deposit revenue deposit
Asia Pacific Leasing Co., Ltd. $ - - 368,000 -
International Securities Co., Ltd. 600,000 200,000 1,200,000 200,000

Deferred tax assets

$ 600,000 200,000 1568,000 200,000

The above refundable deposit from related parties was recorded in the other liabilities account.

v) Property transactions

A. The details of the Bank’s investing in open-end funds were as follows:

2002
Investment in 2002 Ending balance Gain (loss)
Name Unit Amount Unit Amount on disposal
Fuh-Hwa Asset
Management
Co., Ltd.:
Asia Pacific
Bond Fund 23,085,319.91 $ 271,806,192 23,085,319.91 271,806,192 3,293,115
Asia Pacific
Fund 12,208,578.70 82,582,500 8,614,329.50 60,059,856 2,996,525
APIT II Fund 17,227,880.90 91.591.500 11,891,912.50 64.564.286 2.480.371
$ 445980192 396,430,334 8,770,011
2002
Investment in 2002 Ending balance Gain (loss)
Name Unit Amount Unit Amount on disposal
Sheng-Hwa
Securities
Investment
Trust Co., Ltd.:
Sheng-Hwa
1699 Fund 8,642,519.47 $§ 100,000,000 17,541,505.06 200,320,934 701,689
Sheng-Hwa
5599 Fund 9,592,786.22 100,000,000 - - 21.104
$ 200,000,000 200.320.934 722,793

B. The details of the Bank’s purchases of fixed assets from related parties were as follows:

Related party

Asia Pacific Leasing Co., Ltd.

2001

Fixed asset

Equipment and transportation

Amount

$ 1.665.009
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C. The details of the Bank selling financial debentures in the year 2002 to related parties were

as follows:
2002
Remaining Ending Interest Interest
Related party amount balance range expense
Fuh-Hwa Securities Financial
Co., Ltd. $ 966,000,000 966,000,000 4.55 6,984,312
(18) Pledged Assets
December December
Pledged assets Pledged for 31, 2002 31, 2001
Short-term bills (recorded as Securities sold under
marketable securities) repurchase agreement $§ 7,300,390,354 6,853,383,479
Bonds (recorded as Trust custodian
other asset-refundable deposits)  business 52,187,455 50,000,000
Provisional seizure 215,003,795 267,200,000

Consumption reserves

deposited in United

Credit Card Center 21,758,059 31,000,000
Operating Guarantee

Deposits of Securities

Company 54,395.147 -

$ 7643734810  7.201,583.479
(a) The Bank provided the Central Bank of China with government bonds as reserve for its trust

custodian business.

(b) For executing pro-forma seizure of debtor’s properties, the Bank provided the pledged assets as the
provisional seizure to the court.

(c) Consumption reserves were deposited in United Credit Card Center for the Bank’s credit card
business.

(d) Operating Guarantee Deposits of Securities Company were deposited in the Central Bank of China
for the Bank’s dealing securities business.

(19) Commitments
(a) Significant purchase agreements

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the Bank had significant purchase agreements for purchasing
assets amounting $148,188,385 and $58,971,085, respectively. The unpaid amounts of those
agreements were $78,275,089 and $34,045,588, respectively.

(b) Operating leases

The Bank has entered into certain operating leases for its branches. As of December 31, 2002,
estimated future lease contract commitments were as follows:

Fiscal Year Amount
2003 $ 75,555,166
2004 32,606,132
2005 21,902,000
2006 18,300,000
2007 10,235,000
$ 158,598,298
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(©)

Others

Consignment collection for others

Traveler’s checks held on consignment for sale
Consignment securities, custodial goods and others

Trust assets

Lines of credit provided but not used
Credit commitment on credit card

Guarantees

Unused L/C balance

Securities sold under repurchase agreements
Securities purchased under resell agreements

December 31, December 31,
2002 2001
$ 13,639,710,117 13,200,948,076
205,194,217 259,827,365
1,639,309,525 616,895,328
12,606,539.876 5,069.493.949
$ 28090753735  19,147.164.718
$ 69,997.382.372 2.881.4
$ 12.536,458,000 -8.505,512,000
$ _6,125,182.637 -6,453,800,143
$ _957.455,775 —858,190.738
$ _7.300.390,354 6.853.383.479
$ _1.648.227,928 -1.783,890.494

(20) Others

(a) Average value and average interest rate of interest-bearing assets and liabilities:

(b)

Due from and placement to other banks

Due from Central Bank

Marketable securities

Loans and advances to customers
Liabilities

Deposits by banks

Demand deposits

Demand savings deposits

Time deposits

Time savings deposits
Negotiable certificates of deposit
Appropriated loan fund

Regulatory capital ratio

Pursuant to the regulations of the Banking Law, the ratio of bank’s owner’s equity to its weighted-
risk assets shall not be less than 8%; if the said ratio is less than the prescribed ratio, the Bank’s

December 31, 2002

December 31, 2001

Average Average Average Average
value rate (%) value rate (%)
8,540,776,724 243 13,297,666,000  3.90

11,004,255,707  2.28 6,531,331,000  3.54
11,509,369,834  3.93 14,861,300,000  5.39
111,860,583,791  5.56 105,588,515,000  7.19
3,191,508,597 1.86 1,771,795,000  3.79
6,790,983,282  0.81 5,833,673,000 1.60
22,725,942,066  2.05 18,392,146,000  3.61
39,102,912,405  2.57 43,206,411,000  4.50
49,748,983,552 3.15 46,003,857,000  4.92
3,003,332,877  2.90 5,483,759,000  4.81
110,179,435  3.89 115,146,000  4.40

discretion to distribute surplus profits may be restricted by the authority in charge.

The ratio of the Bank’s owner’s equity to its weighted-risk assets was as follows:

Eligible capital — Deduction item

Weighted-risk assets + Capital charges for market risk positions x 12.5

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the ratio of the Bank’s owner’s equity to its weighted-risk

assets was 11.04% and 10.94%, respectively.
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(21) Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the 2001 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the 2002
presentation. Therefore, in the balance sheets, repurchase agreements accounted for using the
financing method increased the account of marketable securities and securities sold under repurchase
agreements by $6,853,383,479. Negotiable certificates of deposit amounting to $320,038,524 were
reclassified from cash to marketable securities, and non-forming loans, net amounting to
$5,471,788,978 were reclassified from loans and advances to customers, net to other assets. In the
statements of income, interest revenue from short-term bills amounting to $530,235,721 was
reclassified from income from marketable securities, net to interest revenue. In the statements of cash
flow, were reclassified cash, due from and placement to other banks, deposits with the Central Bank of
China (excluding deposit reserve—demand account) and marketable securities with a maturity of three
months or less to be cash equivalents and used as a basis to prepare the statements of cash flow.
Excepting the reclassifications above, the others had no significant effect on the financial report.
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N~ B FBAR R R AR ERE R 21553 B 54
6. Analysis of financial status and operation results
(D | FERENES 7

(DAnalysis of the last two year's liquidity

F E Year 1EE 90 I8 (38 LE 2R

1B H ltem 2002 2001 Increase/Decrease
RERBLER(%)
Cash flow ratio 26.58
RERSINELZ(%)
Cash flow adequacy ratio 393.54 362.32 8.62%
REB/RENE (%)
Cash reinvestment ratio 25008

R L KB E) D TERBIRemarks about changes in increase/decrease ratios :

TFHIREREBNLELLRE CHBEAK » MIRSRBLRRIREGBIREL RATPZFRGEERRESTERGERTET » EEAU
RERENZBAZEILN - EMEEIHELPFRSAL » REEZ L RIFIAEA

Cash flows of the current period were adequate, changing not much from the previous period. Cash flow ratio and cash
reinvestment ratio were influenced by interest rates continuing to tfrend downward, which brought about lively
fransactions in the bond market. This caused increases in bond purchase and, furthermore, led to operating activity net
cash outflows. Therefore, the respective ratios were not applicable.

(D) REKR—FIREREE S

(INAnalysis of cash flow in the year ahead

EE{1] - FTAMETIT(Unit:NT$, thousands)

FARDIREEREE(1) JEEtEEREEE TEETEFIRE FEETIRERIER FEEHRSN BB R T
Beginning SEEEPIRAE(2) MEE(3) (RE)8&R Remedial actions if deficiency of
cash balance (1) Forecasted net Forecasted cash | (1)+(2)—(3) cash is forecasted
cash flow from outflow in the Forecasted
business activities whole year balance/ BEtE| IRt
in the whole year | ahead (3) deficiency of Investment project | Fund management
ahead (2) cash (1)+(2)-(3) project
27,184,884 2,794,233 2,775,887 27,203,230 - -
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(11 A comparative analysis of operating results

EE{1] : FTEMETIT(Unit:NT$, thousands)

E Y a3
= Yeor NEE 90ETE 18 31) &% B (%)
2002 2001 Amount increased / Change (%)
18 H ltem (decreased) g€ %
BRIA 8,293,655 9,602,793 (1,309,138) (13.63)
Net operating income
ERmA 9,924,058 7,193,302 2,730,756 37.96
Operating costs
HEEER(18) ) (1,630,403) 2,409,491 (4,039,894) (167.67)
Gross operating profit
s 1,707,912 1,574,860 133,052 8.45
Operating expenses
BRI (18) (3,338,315) 834,631 (4,172,946) (499.97)
Operating income
BENN ST 3,303 4,383 (1,080) (24.64)
Non-operating revenues
TRATSA (18) (3.335,012) 839,014 (4,174,026) (497.49)
Pre-tax profit
TSR (B ) Rl 562,523 (161,109) 723,632 449.16
Income taxes
AHRAR(18) (2,772,489) 677,905 (3,450,394) (508.98)
Net income

BRILL ARSI DHTERAE Comments on changes in increase/decrease ratios: :

|EEPIE - AHEEEESE - TERAQTRRLUFES « IEaEIERIEAEIR S L EERBMFEs R NENE T MEI AR
IBIRRIR - REAHEENIREFEHRS » HERWFNEXTHRBEERENR » BEANSBABVMBE N RFISSERER
BN +—5F PHEEBESHERSER - SERNEERSNMZN - BREMS @ IMEEAHELEEFE -

2.FTSRER : TERAAPFERIRBIRREIEHIERRYIZ PSR A M ER CHRZ » BUEABRELFSRAL

1. The net operating losses incurred in the current period resulted mainly from efforts at improving the health of the bank's
financial structure, strengthening its risk-absorbing capability and raising the quality of its assets. For these reasons, the bank
continued to assess non-performing loans and to make large provisions. This caused the year's operating costs to be higher
than the previous year. In the year, we did benefit from the fact of loan interest rates dropping at a pace lower than deposit
interest rates, and a lively bond market that raised our earnings from bond deals. Sfill, we posted net losses overall in the
year.

2. Income tax benefits: The tax benefits resulting from bad loan disposals and loss-covering were greater than the year
before. And this was the reason for the gain in income tax benefits in the year.
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— -~ BEAfRiEFHEHERER

1. The state of associated enterprises

(/) RERIEFFEEE
(1) Organization chart

EEFRRTRIDEBRAT
Fuhwa Commercial Bank Co., Ltd.
4

A
l

SEEAERNERAT BERBAEABRAT B A SRBREARNERAT
Fuhwa Property Fuhwa Life Insurance Agent Co., Ltd.

Fuhwa Leasing Co., Ltd.
9 Insurance Agency Ltd.

F50%98.56%< ST F5I%80%2 AT F5%99.99%2 FRE)

(OSHBEERELTE R

(1) Basic data of associated enterprises
EEf] : FTAMETIT (Unit : NT$, thousands)

A LAz ] st ENEAR Et TS IE
. Date of " ) .
Enterprises . . Address Capital Maijor business
incorporation
EEHEE () /T 87.07.24 BRmRER6IR21E 16520 A&
Fuhwa Leasing Co., Ltd. July 24, 98 66 Min Chuan Road, Taichung, Taiwan ’ Leasing
7 ﬁ - /N\T] L [um] —_ oy
Fuhwa Property 11F, 4, Sec. 1, Chunghsiao West Road 3,600
Oct. 2, 98 A T Insurance agency
Insurance Agency Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan
L TU A5y
4 o = AItMHBEAR—R4R1 112 AEFRELIEA
EZASRRAEARIAT 90.11.20 11F 4, Sec. 1, Chunghsiao West Road 2,000 D
Life insurance agent

Fuhwa Life Insurance Co., Ltd. Nov. 20, 01

Taipei, Taiwan

i1 PTARREZERGAA ) - EREE -
2« BRIRISEEE TRE > B3 TG S 2 30 S EEE PR A RS A T 7 2 & - FEE TREARE ~ BRA2 B ~ MihbReas Tt s A e e
T E e
i3 BREZEARIMNBIAT] » RSP RIE S LRSEOR - 3L HIMG LG T HIFRR - EIRE AR LOMEZRR (EEMEEHREHZ
SEHAAS) e
Notes: 1. Disclosure is a must for all associated enterprises, regardless of the size of their operations.
2. In case an associated enterprise operates a factory and its Production value exceeds 10 percent of the business revenue of the holding company, it
is necessary to list the following data: factory name, incorporation date, address and major products it turns out.
3. In case an associated enterprise is a foreign company, its name and address may be printed in English and its incorporation date in Western calendar.
The company's paid up capital may be expressed in foreign currency, accompanied with the exchange rate of the day when the statement is filed.
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(=)ZERREFESE - EEARBIEEER

(Il Directors, supervisors and general managers of associated enterprises

BE17 : f% ¢ %(Unit : Shares;%)

RRERG et (KRABARRR)
EEEZE [ PHERAERA Share held Note
Enterprise Title Name B B RERLEG B B RSERLLA
Shares % Shares %
B3R EBEGEROR)DINARA : BRRKF
Chairman | FCB Representative : Chia Ping Chen 19,700,000 goed
535 EEBHERIT(R)DINRA : BEE
Director | FCB Representative : Jin Bang Jen 19.700.000 78:56
g5 BEFHERT(R)R2IARA : RIER
SEEREE (AT Director | FCB Representative : Randall Wu 19,700,000 98.56 10,000 0.05
Fuhwa Leasing Co., Lid. EF  EEGERGEOINEA WEE
Director | FCB Representative : Su Tzu Hsieh st .
535 EEBHERIT(R) DENRA « Bl
Director | FCB Representative : Yao Hua Liao 19,700,000 98.56
BEZAN | EEEHERTER)LIARA : 8BEN
Supervisor FCB Representative : Der Her Jong 19,700,000 98.56 10,000 0.05
ERUERIRVEABRAG EF  EREERIRDINEA  WBE
Fuhwa Property Insurance Director | FCB Representative : Shun Yuan Lin 2Z0D | G © e
Agency Ltd.
B3R EEBHERGR)LINRA : HIEER
Chairman | FCB Representative : Shun Yuan Lin U F) 0 0
IR | EEGERIT(R)ATINRA (RS o 0 0
Presidnet | FCB Representative : Min You Qiu
5 ESES 0 0 .
Director | Randall Wu
BEASREAEA (KRR —
Fuhwa Life Insurance §$ PR 0 0 1
Agent Co., Lid. Director | Jung Tung Hung
e wRR 0 0 1
Director | Yih Jan Su
g5 EE( 0 0 1
Director | Su Tzu Hsieh
BEZAN  ZEE 0 0 .
Supervisor | ChiFu Liv

AL BRI AT » T HAGAARE # -

A2« P A FIANES YA PR 1RSSR B R LB » FCARR R A B (2 P BN T LARERA -
i3 HE - R ARBEAR B NEEARAZHEE R -
Notes: 1. In case any associated enterprise is a foreign company, The title column may be filled with corresponding positions.
2. If that foreign company is a limited-liability entity, the number of shares each listed executive holds and the ratios those individually held shares
constitute must be entered. Also needing to be listed is the amounts of capital Invested by the listed officials and the ratios those respective

investments account for.

3. In case any directors or supervisors are institutional Representatives, relevant information about these Representatives must be put in as well.
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(IV) Operational outline of associated enterprises

EE(] : FEMFIT (Unit: NT$, thousands)

EREE

Enterprise

BXE

BERE

Capital Total assets

ISEPGEE
Total
liabilities

# 8

Net worth | Operating

BRI

revenue

eSS
Operatiing

income | Netincome

AHAIEES
(1R%)

after fax

SIXEER (7T)
(12%8)
EPS after tax

EEBHEIRT(R) AT
Fuhwa Commercial
Bank Co., Ltd.

12,115,136 | 178,990,317

168,721,133

10,269,184

8,293,655

-3,338,315

-2,772,489

-2.37

LEFBEE(R)AE
Fuhwa Leasing
Co. Ltd.

199,880

152,920

3,782

149,138

4,475

3,984

-3,863

-0.19

EEMERRAEA
BIRAE

Fuhwa Property
Insurance

Agency Ltd.

3,600

6,623

1,604

5,019

2,877

788

778

2.16

EEASRBAEA
(AR)RE)

Fuhwa Life Insurance
Agent Co.,Ltd.

2,000

15,859

3,940

11,919

22,710

13,033

9,915

49.58

AEL - A RIRESE NGB ] - IHEREE -
iE2 ¢ BRI ZEAERIME AR AHBHEERE LA H 2 ST ST B 5 R ST

FE3 : ERMEBUE H A - 914F

12A31H »

Notes: 1. All associated enterprises, be they large or small, must issue data disclosures.
2. In case an associated company is a foreign entity, relevant monetary figures must be expressed in New Taiwan dollars based on the exchange rate

of the day when the statement is filed.
3. The deadline for the filing of this statement is Dec. 31, 2002.

— ~ ERFIBER R ITIESR

2. Stock dividend policy and its implementation

(—EIRMHIE

() Market price per share

BEQ\] : FTEMEIT  (Unit : NT$)
INFE 90FE
<7 Lt 2002 2001
1B Hltem 5= £ = E==F FEm= F—= £ = F==F £=
1st quarter 2nd quarter | 3rd quarter | 4th quarter | 1st quarter  2nd quarter  3rd quarter | 4th quarter
BB 7.10 8.60 7.20(5%) . 7.20 6.50 535 5.40
o High (Note)
EYAZ{ER
Close Price | _ =
& & 476 6.80 6.90(5%) . 520 445 3.80 445
Low (Note)

it REWA—F/\A—HE A RRSRPER A FIE ZBRE » DR H7 20 A B3 SRR A IR AR B H AR » AAR BB

Nt—FEAZ T HELERGEE - W/ \H—B i - 8t —FEE=FER- LA Nz mEEA -

Note : Since the bank formally merged on Aug. 1, 2002 with the Fuhwa Financial Holding Company as its subsidiary, its stock suspended trading from
July 22 of the previous month and was delisted from the market on the merger day. Therefore, the stock price data disclosed here for the third

quarter of 2002 show only the price for July.
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1. BT A O il IR
1. Stock dividends issued in the last two years
] : $TaMETT / BA% (Unit:NT$ / Per share)

F E Year NEE 90FE
B B ttem 2002 2001

IRZ A
Cash dividends

o RO
FRECH Earnings stock dividends
Unpaid Stock

dividend BARNEE RS

Legal reserve dividends

RIERITEA - o
Collective unpaid dividends

2. PRI R

ARG LR IE S E R RIG o A AL 0 S RBEA AR F o IR R A A B
R rRRE R b A Z AELE 0 i EF R g AR - A PR RN AR &
ST RBERMEFZ ] - 12 A0 8] i R » 2 RRFZFZILHAFTBEBAEG 2T 5
RA LB EETEFECRERELE HALTF - BAFTFTRABEGRY»RZI[ER S
T2 PEZREAI S JE B ARBUT £ B E XS R o

SR AR S B R ¢ Ry B R Gk B A B Ak A — WAL IR AR R RS AN AR SR RS
o BRAEBGBRIEGT X =+ 55T RGN IR — o E L0 B BN RIE
DR G HRARE SR ERBRLR LR SEE XN B LR 5 EE 2
o ERBMNEAEATALAT  RSALABKNT LB AREEZ A>T
B oo TEE BARNCEL T ARG AN - SRR ACARL R H -

2. Stock dividend policy

This bank, in order to meet the needs of continuing to expand operating scale and raise profitability
as well as maintaining an obligatory adequate capital ratio, has adopted a surplus dividend policy. The dis-
tribution of stock dividends and bonuses is decided by the bank s board of directors in accordance with
current financial environment, market trends as well as its development goals. Based on these principles,
the board sets the ratios of stock dividends and bonuses to be distributed. At a time when the bank must
pursue continued growth, the distribution of stock dividends shall not be lower than 80 percent, relative to
cash bonuses. This percentage, however, can be altered with the consent of the board. The issuance of
cash bonuses must come after approval by the board of a resolution on earnings distribution. The above-
mentioned distribution of stock dividends and cash bonuses must also await prior approval by the regulat-
ing authorities.

The conditions and timing of distribution: If earnings are ascertained after a year-end review by the
bank, and after taxes and fees are all paid, they then will be managed in accord with these priorities: First,
the earnings must be used to cover losses incurred in the previous year or years. Second, 30 percent of the
remainder will be appropriated for use as legal reserve. A portion can also be set aside as special earnings
reserve or retained earnings. If there are still surpluses left, then an eight percent will be distributed to
shareholders as stock dividends and cash dividends. And a two percent goes to employees as bonuses.
The distribution of cash dividends must not exceed 15 percent of total capital before legal reserve reaches
the amount of total capital. This provision will not be valid if and when the legal reserve amount has met
that requirement.
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3. Declaration of internal control

32 e 2 T e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2 P e e e e e e M R T

MR FEHFRE
ﬁfﬁ%ﬁﬁ&%ﬁ&ﬂi
B¥:9253A6R
$Aﬂ&@m$M1B§m$uﬂnazm$aﬁ KRB AITIRENE

’ ai’;%'a}:]‘!m_l:

—~ ARk s BRABENBENHERAXAEFETREFAZ
T AQSEeZIw—HE - HAMNGRAHBEIRRERHKXRE (&
A~ BHRBRRBETAEAREF) HBFREITERRAMEAZIERSE
aﬁﬁ%ﬁ LA TR B REAR o

= RFERHEALARRE » FHXF T rdE s ARIAFERHE

Ffiﬁuﬁ%_t HZB AR ERRESIHER : MA » HARRK

Z G NI R EZA TR Z S - AN Z A3 EH 4

BHEAOBREEZRY » X —8MR s AR NIPRMEEZITEH -

AR RRBEHEARESENEEELB A [AMETAELA

MEF A ERERED | ATHEMA [REZED | VREIAFEFHNEA

KHZHEER » FIBTAFEHNFEIZARPITHITATAK <% [

RBAERA | TR AIEHFEFEER » REKRETEIZH B

HARERFEE S A RMAREE : 1LERBRR - 2 RFE - 3384

£ 4 FARBER BRSER - BRAREEL 84T - A
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FEAZ AN ARER R EFZIRFARIITRBE AR L Ao
BERBAZZER

S ARERERREAXNNFREAMAAEZILIZAE » EHSAMH - £
ANRZABZ WA EE BREFLAEHNF BIFRBERIHESF =&
Bt BBt —HRAE BT OEFIIEERTE

X ARPLTERANIRBANFIACAEFTAE  BEEEIAT > A0
AFRBRER  RHRERENETZINE » b B9 -
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4. Violations, fines and improvements in the last two years
BE(T] : FTEMEIT  (Unit @ NT$)
RERSHE

Violations and penalties

BI—FEEEASBERER DR AT IERELERE o
Incidents in which bank mangers or employees faced prosecutions during

. None
the last year because of breaking laws.
I —FREERRITEERUTRE i
Cases in which the bank was fined in the last year for breaching the banking law. None
I —FRRKEA AR FAUES -
Cases in which the bank was disciplined d by the Ministry of Finance in the N’“‘
last year for committing any mistakes. Sl
BRI —FERASEYE SEXBRFMTKREER [SRIMBLZSHEETEE | RERREZEEN
HEE@ERNEERBERARTETE Fiiid
Incidents in which this bank suffered losses worth more than NT$50 million in the last year as a result None
of iregularities, any unexpected event or a major safety accident because of a failure to strictly
follow the safety rules issued by the government for compliance by all financial institutions.
Fiiid
H ftt. Other
None

O~ NT+—FERITKERLE

91.03.08 M & kAL EEBRKEETAFLEREE @ RFERRYISHFRES -

91.0524 Z g REERF G > BB AFe N X(1.387 22 KR ATHE Z ¥ e — 1 3 23 PR 2) An
N B A Bk dE BE Ay A PR3] o

91.07.24 &4 EARIT I F A ahdE BRI A PR F] o

91.08.01 k4728 A1l B % prtr ik R ER EXm L E 43 £H -

5. Major corporate activities of the Fuhwa Commercial Bank in 2002

Mar.08 A reception was held in Taichung to celebrate the 10th anniversary of this bank, a report was
delivered on the progress of a plan designed to promote deposit business by encouraging clients
to use ensuing interest earnings to help the needy.

May.24 The Board of Directors approved using the formula of stock swaps (at the rate of one 1.387 Asia
Pacific Bank share against one share of the Fuhwa Financial Holding Company) to join the
holding firm.

July.24  The bank s application for merger with the Fuhwa Financial Holding company was approved by
the Securities Exchange and Futures Commission.

Aug.01 Aug.01 was set as the basis date for the conversion of stocks and for the bank s formal merger
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91.08.08

91.09.05

91.10.03

91.10.21

91.11.04
91.11.28

91.12.02
91.12.04
91.12.26

Aug.08

Sept.05

Oct.03

Oct.21
Nov.04
Nov.28

Dec.02
Dec.04

Dec.26

RATEWREESN R EFEC AR T L LB FH ERATROAIRNE - Bifs 4%
SRAT | o
AATEWBE BB REFECHRBARITRR TR A G RRRIEA ZG ARG F

o B8 A S AR AR AR A TR F] 5 RATEER A AR AR AT AE PR
B 8 A BRI AR TEAH TR ] o

AATEWBEE3SREECRBRITIEIRBIE LB F B LR TR H R
E) R R AT o AR AR o

AATIEX H 4 B 4 48 %42 47(Fuhwa Bank) - 3t B sF3# 3 & % % — 7k Visa Combo
Card [g] 3 F -

BATOL 4R B - ROB A ek A > BATHHEASE L -

AT EWBEE39 L EE A k$ﬁﬁ%%%£ué%§%Aﬁéwﬁsz%
BB EEHZAREMRE > AFRETEXCT A L MREHECEER -

A S0 AT I8 % AfE AT B HE B K -

B R AR AP AR L TIRTE N N AT B A R K AR Sar AR o

FHEFMNREFEGRBEANZTAE TEBRMEARGARAE | L85
"SRR AR

with the holding company.

The name of the Asian Pacific Bank was changed to Fuhwa Commercial Bank Co., Ltd., with
the approval of the board at the 31st meeting of the 4th Board of Directors.

The 33rd meeting of the 4th board approved re-investment in Asia Pacific Life Insurance Agent
Co., Ltd., and changed its name to Fuhwa Life Insurance Agent Co., Ltd. Approval also was
given to the change of the name of the bank-invested ForOne Insurance Agency to Fuhwa Prop-
erty Insurance Agency, Ltd.

At the 35th meeting of the 4th board, directors approved a case in which the bank s trust depart-
ment accepted the responsibility to act as the custodial body for a series of trust funds enlisted by
our sister company, the Fuhwa Securities Brokerage house.

The bank issued its Visa Combo Card, or the Young Man Card.

The bank issued a first batch of financial bonds worth NT$4.5 billion.

The board approved our trust department assuming the role as the Fuhwa group s custodial
body, responsible for taking care of trust assets and for conducting relevant settlements.

The Yungho and Kaohsiung branches relocated residences and reopened for business.

The bank was cited for its performance in simplifying procedures for the extension of revolving
loans to small and medium businesses.

The 41st meeting of the 4th board approved the change of the name of the bank-invested Asia
Pacific Leasing to Fuhwa Leasing Co., Ltd.
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@ ng)Head Office

100 &3 B FMmEE — R4 - 248

1 . 2F, 4, Sec.1,Chung Hsiao West Road, Taipei 100, Taiwan
TEL:(02)2380-1888 FAX:
1§ st&R Trust Department
100 &6 &8 ZP R —R4 218
2F,4,Sec.1,Chung Hsiao West Road, Taipei 100, Taiwan
TEL: (02)2380-1888 FAX: (02)2380-1940
44gRInternational Department
100 & i B 2P0 B — 4 95248
2F,4,Sec.1,Chung Hsiao West Road, Taipei 100, Taiwan
TEL: (02)2380-1888 FAX: (02)2380-1789

[ 7 %55 B 130ffshore Banking Unit
100 &K @ P s —R4 218
2F,4,Sec.1,Chung Hsiao West Road, Taipei 100, Taiwan
TEL: (02)2380-1888 FAX: (02)2380-1789

B4 75zRFinance Department
100 &40 B ZF R —R4 RT7 18
7F,4,Sec.1,Chung Hsiao West Road, Taipei 100, Taiwan
TEL: (02)2380-1888 FAX: (02)2380-1910

# ZeznBusiness Department
100 &6 B EMmE —R4 5
4,Sec.1,Chung Hsiao West Road,Taipei 100, Taiwan
TEL: (02)2380-1799 FAX: (02)2380-1700

& Jt/3 f3Taipei Branch
106 &L ibE . —FR 325 5%
325,Sec.1,Tun Hwa South Road, Taipei 106, Taiwan
TEL: (02)2705-7888 FAX: (02)2755-3751

5 P95 gNanmeng Branch
100 &3k & Ei17 %
17 King Hua Street, Taipei 100, Taiwan
TEL: (02)2396-9977 FAX: (02)2341-0551

& R & D1INanking East Road Branch
105 & iLMEmRR B AR 139 285
139-8,Sec.5,Nanking East Road, Taipei 105, Taiwan
TEL: (02)2756-3777 FAX: (02)2756-3811

- #£5 43Shihlin Branch
103 & 4t £ ME s R 314,316 57 1-4 48
1-4F,314 ~ 316 Chung Cheng Road,Shihlin, Taipei
103, Taiwan
TEL: (02)2837-6638 FAX: (02)2835-5886

3 554 5Chengtung Branch
104 S B RE R =R 128,130
128 . 130,Sec.3,Nanking East Road, Taipei 105, Taiwan
TEL: (02)8772-5788 FAX: (02)2577-3648

X #0513 Yungho Branch

234 & 68k 7K F0r1 b [EBZ606 5

606 Chung Cheng Road,Yungho City,Taipei County
234, Taiwan

TEL: (02)2232-5558 FAX: (02)2232-5568

= &5 f3Sanchung Branch

241 SRR =M B A = R111 801,258

1F + 2F - 5F,111,Sec.3,Chung Shin Road,Sanchung City
Taipei County 241, Taiwan

TEL: (02)2983-2255 FAX: (02)2988-5810

%7 &7 f7Hsinchuang Branch

242 sy R w113

113 Min An West Road,Hsinchuang City, Taipei County
242, Taiwan

TEL: (02)2206-7799 FAX: (02)2206-9977

& #5 5Nankan Branch

338 ik %k 6 179 Fh EBZ 307,309 50 148 « 311 581,248
1F, 307 -309,1-2F,311,Chung Cheng Road,Lu Chu Shi-
ang, Taoyuan County 338, Taiwan

TEL:(03)312-9550 FAX:(03)312-9551

14 13Chungli Branch

320 bk FI%H ch T X EES 175 5

175 Pu | Road,Chung Li,Taoyuan County 320, Taiwan
TEL:(03)461-7878 FAX:(03)451-1804

< $87 13 Ping Chen Branch

320 H [=Is% 7 $AT 12 FEE 18 7

18 Hwua Nan Road,Ping Cheng,Taoyuan County
320, Taiwan

TEL:(03)494-2690 FAX:(03)494-3064

[ 717 ] [Hsinchu City ]

7 143 47 Hsinchu Branch

300 %7 1770 K 4£8& 276 5%

276 Min Sheng Road, Hsinchu 300, Taiwan
TEL:(03)545-6688 FAX:(03)545-6008

B %5 13 Miaoli Branch

360 & S A IR 458 37

458 Chung Cheng Road,Miaoli City 360, Taiwand
TEL:(037)336-678 FAX:(037)336-718

& 3 43 Taichung Branch

400 & i K ##38 66 53 1-4 1%

1-4F, 66, Ming Chuan Road, Taichung 400, Taiwan
TEL:(04)2227-1799 FAX: (04)2227-0499

I3 45 Wen Hsin Branch

407 & i 7 TR X/ = B 337 5
337,Sec.3,Wen Hsin Road, Taichung 407, Taiwan
TEL: (04)2297-0068 FAX: (04)2296-5966

18 B3 47 Fuhsin Branch

402 & ] =3 BB1E B BE— FR 269 57
269,Sec.1,Fuhsin Road,Taichung 402, Taiwan
TEL: (04)2261-6889 FAX: (04)2262-1060

-t @343 47 Peitun Branch

406 & ik BE & g — BR300 5
30,Sec.1,Chang Ping Road,Taichung 406, Taiwan
TEL: (04)2232-9961 FAX: (04)2233-1818

s g% 47 Salu Branch

433 1 g 3 EE3E rh LUBE 535 31

535 Chung Shan Road,Salu,Taichung County 433,
Taiwan

TEL: (04)2665-6656 FAX: (04)2665-6503

@ =4 13 Fengyuan Branch

420 & gk & R B ISP 28 23 9

23 Yuan Hwan W.Road,Fengyuan,Taichung County
420, Taiwan

TEL: (04)2529-3366 FAX: (04)2529-2605

& /3 17 Tsaotun Branch

542 B B I K TR — R118 5

118,Sec.2,Tai Ping Road, Tsaotun,Nantou County 542,
Taiwan

TEL: (049)232-1661 FAX: (049)232-1800

X 84 47 Tali Branch

412 5 FRR K B 2 EE 724 5%

724 Tu Chen Road,Tali, Taichung County 412, Taiwan
TEL: (04)2492-2288 FAX: (04)2493-2355

A B33 17 Tachia Branch

437 & Fhff A FRSA Fh LLIBE — B 833 57
833,Sec.1,Chung Shan Road,Tachia, Taichung County
437, Taiwan

TEL: (04)2688-6088 FAX: (04)2688-6366

Z {3 13 Changhua Branch

500 & 1Lk & 1L LB — 898 5%

898,Sec.2,Chung Shan Road,Changhua County 500,
Taiwan

TEL: (04)726-7001 FAX: (04)726-6992

B #3137 Yuanlin Branch

510 & 1L5% B W38 K EE — R283 5%

283,Sec 2,Da Tung Road,Yuanlin,Changhua County
510, Taiwan

TEL: (04)835-6403 FAX: (04)835-2653

£ 82 f3Lukang Branch

505 2 {p8% f2 888 rh LB 321 5%

321 Chung Shan Road,Lukang,Changhua County
505, Taiwan

TEL: (04)778-5799 FAX: (04)777-9779

Jt 3}3 13 Paitou Branch

521 B {ERR L SH88 56 {282 166 5%

166 Kuang Fuh Road,Paitou,Changhua County 521,
Taiwan

TEL: (04)887-3881 FAX: (04)887-3886

32 #5313 Xi Hu Branch

514 & {185 12 138 511805 555 &

555 Dong Hwan Road,Xi Hu,Changhua County 514,
Taiwan

TEL: (04)882-5656 FAX: (04)882-5626

3| 779 15 Touliu Branch

640 = #85 3 70 X 1KEE 29 3¢

29 Wen Hua Road, Touliu, Yunlin County 640, Taiwan
TEL: (05)535-1799 FAX: (05)535-1313

= B5 f3Huwei Branch

632 Z 8RR ERIA R FRE 1 9

1 Ho Ping Road,Huwei,Yunlin County 632, Taiwan
TEL: (05)633-9169 FAX: (05)633-9423

% =7 f3Chiayi Branch

600 % =M R B 278 5

278 Yiu Ai Road,Chiayi 600, Taiwan

TEL: (05)232-7469 FAX: (05)232-6415

K EBRD 13 Yung Kang Branch

710 &= EIRR oK BRI /) VRS 511 5%

511 Hsiao Tung Road,Yung Kang Road,Tainan County
710, Taiwan

TEL: (06)312-6789 FAX: (06)312-1228

£ 84 13 Chiali Branch

722 = e £ P38 KRR 278 3

278 Wen Hua Road,Chiali, Tainan County 722, Taiwan
TEL: (06)721-4888 FAX: (06)721-0249

%712 3 Xin Shi Branch

744 & ERAR T TSR AP IERE 332 57

332 Chung Cheng Road,Xin Shi Shiang,Tainan County
744, Taiwan

TEL: (06)501-1212 FAX: (06)501-3111

S 15 13 Kaohsiung Branch

800 7= 1 ¥ FE R 15— pE 36 57

36 Min Tzu 2ed Road,Kaohsiung 800, Taiwan

TEL: (07)222-9688 FAX: (07)225-7728

{# g4 47 Poai Branch

813 & it ¢ &E B fi_ §8491 3}

491 Ming Chen 2ed Road,Kaohsiung 813,Taiwan
TEL: (07)558-6088 FAX: (07)558-3699

= R/ f3Sanmin Branch

807 & it = RE 2 18655 657 « 661851 2 4%
1-2F,655,657,661 Chein Kung Road,Kaohsiung 807,
Taiwan

TEL: (07)395-1588 FAX: (07)395-3288

Z (% 2k At = igHong Kong Representative Office
£ 8% 18 1889 3 08 thulusE " 213181306 =

Unit 1306,13F, Tower Two,Lippo Center,89
Queensway,Admiralty,Hong Kong
TEL:852-28109313 FAX:852-28109310
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Chairman
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Fuhwa Commercial Bank Co., Ltd.
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